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MILWAUKEE COUNTY NEW PATHWAYS FOR FAMILIES AND FATHERS
(MNPFE)} PROJECT SERVICES CONTRACT
For the project period September 30, 2015 through September 29, 2020

I. PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, this Contract constitutes a binding agreement between the Milwaukee

County Department of Child Support Services (CSS), (hereinafter “County”), a Wisconsin
Municipal Body Corporation, represented by Jim Sullivan, Divector, and the following
cooperating, key grant partners listed below (hereinafter *Coniractor” or “Contractors™) to
provide services and achieve objectives contingent on the annual renewal of The Office of
Family Assistance Award No. 90FK0093-01-00, (hereinafter “award” or “grant™) a discretionary
grant by the United States Departiment of Health and Human Services Administration for
Children and Families (ACF).

Contractors’ Authorized Representatives:

A) Sharon Robinson, Director, City of Milwaukee Departinent of Administration, Milwaukee
Fatherhood Initiative, 200 East Wells Street, Room 606, Milwaukes, W1 53202

B) Lupe Martinez, President and CEO, United Migrant Opportunity Services (UMOS), 2701
South Chase Avenue, Milwaunkee, W1 53207

C) Andi Elliot, President and CEQ, Community Advocates, Inc. (CA), 728 North James Lovell
Street, Milwaukee, W1 53233

D) Tewri Strodthoff, Executive Director, The Alma Center, 2821 North 4™ Street, Milwaukee, W1
53212

E) Albert Holmes, President, My Father’s House, Inc. (MFH), 4900 West Fond du Lac Avenue,
Milwaukee, W1 53216

F) Angela Turner, President and CEOQ, AMTC and Associates, 4759 Notrth Cumberland
Boulevard, Whitefish Bay, WI 53211

G) Carl Wesley, President and CEO, Center for Self-Sufficiency (CFSS), 4465 North Oakland
Avenue, Suite 200, Milwaukee, WI 53211

H) Angela Robbins, Executive Director, Compel Milwaukee, 7161 North Port Washington Road,
Suite 1A, Milwaukee, W] 53217

I) Carol Keintz, Executive Director, Next Door Foundation (NDF), 2545 North 20h Street,
Milwaukee, W1 53210

J) Mark Kessenich, President and CEO, Wisconsin Regional Training Partnership, 3841 West
Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, W1 53208

K) McArthur Weddle, President and CEO, Northeott Neighborhood House, 2460 North 6
Street, Milwaukee, W1 53212

i) Holly Patzer, Executive Director, Wisconsin Community Services, Inc. (WCS)

3732 West Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 200, Milwaukee, W1 53208

M) Heather Ramirez, Executive Director, Centro Legal, 614 West National Avenue, Floor 2,
Milwaukee, WI 533204

(N) Earl Buford, President and CEQ, Milwaukee Area Work{oree Investiment Board, 2338 North
27" Street, Milwaukee, WI 53210

(O} George P. Hinton, CEQ, Social Development Commission, 4041 North Richards Street,
Milwaukee, WI 53212
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(P) Ronald Fleischmann, Associate Director of Pre-Award Services, Office of Sponsored
Programs, Office of Research, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Mitchell Hall 273, 3203
North Downer Avenue, Milwaukee, W] 53211-3133

I1. INTRODUCTION

The Milwaukee County Departiment of Child Support Services (CSS) received a grant
from the federal office of the Administration of Children and Families (ACF) to fund the
Milwaukee New Pathways for Families and Fathers (hereinafter “MNPFF”) project for five (5)
federal fiscal years, between 2015-2020. The goal of the project is to develop and implement a
comprehensive approach to promoting responsible fatherhood to foster economic stability,
responsible parenting, and healthy marriage.

CSS is taking the lead on behalf of an established network of experienced organizations
located within the community of the MNPFE target population, to promote responsible
fatherhood in the City and County of Milwaukee. This multifaceted strategy includes services
designed to strengthen positive father-child engagement, improve employment and economic
mobility opportunities, foster responsible parenting, and improve couple, co-parenting, marriage,
and relationship skills. This Contract contains the level of involvement, responsibilities,
resource commitnient, and agreements amongst CSS and each individual organization as
Contractors separate from each other and CSS, yet working in harmony to provide services and
achieve the objectives intended by this project. All parties to this agreement commit to using
grant and leveraged resources to help parents (particularly low-come fathers between the ages of
16-24) residing in Milwaukee County and meeting all ACF eligibility eriteria. All sections of this
Contract apply to each individual Contractor unless specified within individual subsections.

This Contract is for the MNPFF project’s five budget periods between September 30,
2015 and September 29, 2020, (hereinafter a 12-month budget period is referred to as a “grant
year™) subject to further extension beyond this period, and contingent on the renewal of the
award 1o the County.

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

CS8 will serve as the applicant, administrative agency and fiscal agent for the MNPFF
project. CSS will oversee the project-wide objective of serving 4,062 low-income fathers over
the course of the S-year grant. CSS will oversee the implementation of ail activities, outputs,
objectives and outcomes. In addition to providing project oversight, CSS will deliver a range of
child support services to noncustodial fathers envolled in MNPFF, CSS will oversee a total
project budget of $2,000,000 annually ($10,000,000 over the course of the 5-year grant,) and will
provide project administration.

CSS and all Contractors commit to adhere to all grant award No. 90FK0093-01-00
requirements. Al Contractors commiit o providing these services over the 5-year term of this
grant. Contractors ensure that participation by participants is voluntary, and participants will be
informed that the program is voluntary verbally and in writing as part of the enrollment process.
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Contractors commit not to use grant funds for any purposes other than the activities
specified in the authorizing legislation described in the grant award notice. Contractors commit
not to use grant funds for any unallowable activity including but not limited to an abstinence
education program. Coatractors shall not provide services to participants on a fee-for-service
basis and shall not use grant award funds fo subsidize housing, provide housing vouchers, or
rental assistance. Contractors commit to document, store, and report on MNPFF project
performance using the full set of uniform measures to be provided by ACF, and will conduct a
local evaluation as described in the CSS application for the grant award submitted in 2015,
Contractors will accept and fully participate in all aspects of the federal evaluation if selected,
and adhere to all evaluation protocols established by ACF and conducted by its designee
contractors. Contractors understand that the federal government may incorporate the local
evaluation into the federal evaluation, the federal government may waive the local evaluation
requirement, or the local evaluation may continue in parallel to the federal evalualions. All
Contractors agree to comply with the federal evaluation award condition. Contractors ensure that
any award of federal funds under this grant award will not supplant other federal, state, or local
funds, which otherwise have been made available. The ACF funds will be used to supplement
current fiinding available to Contractors, not supplant it. Activities to be funded by the ACF
grant must be offered in addition to, not in place of, activities funded by other sources. CSS will
monitor for compliance through annual review of Contractors’ financial records.

Each of the Contractors (hereinafter also “Contractor”, “full implementation partners,”
and/or “key grant partners™) agree lo enroll and administer a needs assessment to fathers who
meet ACF and project eligibility criteria, and assign a case manager to each participant who will:
(a) develop an integrated services plan for each participant; (b) identify community resources
and supportive services necessary for achieving the objectives of the service plan; (¢) provide
coaching, as necessary, to help the father achieve his goals; {d) coordinate service provision
among all participant-involved systems and providers, and assure integration of all program
components; and (¢) monitor progress on service pian objectives.

Each Contractor shall provide an Integrated Responsible Fatherhood Program
(hereinafter “IRFP”) using an integrated cohort program model that covers and integrates each of
the Responsible Fatherhood (RF} activity areas: (1) responsible parenting, (2) economic stability,
(3) healthy marriage, and agree to obtain and maintain data in the Management Information
System (MIS) developed by ACF to comply with the requirement of performance measure data
collection in the nFORM system. Contractors agree to invite and assist the participant to
complete pre- and post-tests via an audio-computer assisted self-interview (ACASI) on an
enabled online survey on a computer or a specified tablet that will link to the nFORM system.

The County agrees to purchase, and each of the Contractors agree to perform all of the
functions and services and achieve cbjectives as set forth above, and as described in subsections
A-P of this section. County and Contractors agree the services to be delivered, the quantity of
services and the timeliness of performance are the essence of this Contract.

A. Milwaukee Fatherhood Initiative (hereinafter MEI): The following subsection applies to
MFI.
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MFT agrees to deliver an integrated responsible fatherhood program to 340 ow-
income fathers over the course of the S-year grant; 20 in Year | (post-planning period)
and 80 for each of Years 2-5 of which approximately 80% will be incarcerated fathers
returning to Milwaukee upon release, and 20% other low-income fathers through such
sources as the Compete Mihwaukee Transitional Jobs program, which includes 18-21
year-old fathers who are aging out of foster care.

B. United Migrant Opportunity Services (UMOS): The following subsection applies to UMOS.

UMOS will serve as the central access point for project services on Milwaukee's
near South side for 298 low-income fathers who seek workforce development services
through its Comprehensive American Job Center over the course of the 5-year grant; 18
in Year I (post-planning period) and 70 for each of Years 2-5, of which approximately 14
will be younger fathers ages 16-24, and 56 who will be other low income fathers over the
age of 24. Tn addition, UMOS will provide, to all eligible project participants, as and if
indicated by a participant’s integrated services plan, and on condition of available
funding for leveraged resouzces such as Workforce Investment Act (WIA)Y Wisconsin
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WOIA) individual training accounts, W2 Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) services (income support, employment services,
child care, transportation, and emergency assistance; occupational skills training;
Children First, Transform Milwaukee Jobs (transitional jobs), Adult Basic Education
(GED), and domestic violence services through its Latina Resource Center. In addition,
UMOS will use its job placement resources, as available and appropriate, to place
participants in jobs.

C. Community Advocates. Inc. (hereinafter CA): The following subsection applies to CA.

CA agrees to serve as the central access point for project services in midtown
Milwaukee; and will deliver an integrated responsible fatherhood program to 532 low-
income fathers over the course of the 5-year grant; 32 in Year 1 (post-planning period)
and J25 for cach of Years 2-5), of which an estimated 25 will be younger fathers ages 16-
24, and 100 who will be other low-income fathers over the age of 24, CA will facilitate
one integrated responsible fatherhood program each year onsite at the Wisconsin
Regional Training Partnership (WRTP) to a cohott enrolled in a construction and/or
manufacturing sector-based pre-apprenticeship program operated by WRTP. In addition,
eligible participants will have access to leveraged resources of CA support services, on
condition of availability and assessed need, including 10 units of permanent supportive
housing, protective payee services, rental assistance, energy assistance program,
telephone and utilities services assistance programs; domestic violence services and
shelter; batterers program; behavioral health services; and pre-trial services.

D. The Alma Center: The following subsection applies to The Alma Center.

The Alma Cenler specializes in working with men to provide trauma-informed
healing, education, supportive services and a positive peer community promoting lifestyle
transformation for participants who have been perpetrators of violence, abuse and control
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in their intimate and family relationships. Alma will provide staff training that will focus
on how to screen for adverse childhood experiences and adult trauma symptoms and how
to refer to community resources (not ACF-funded). As needed, The Alma Center will
offer presentations on childhood trauma, adult trauma symptoms (core wounds) and
strategies and services fo improve their coping mechanisms to avoid destructive
behaviors. The Alma Center will also provide trainings for MNPFF project and partner
stalf on the administration of trauma screening tools that can be used with men and
women who are either victims of domestic violence or perpetrators, These screening tools
include; the Adverse Childhood Experiences Survey and the Inventory of Altered Self
Capacities (Briere 2002). The Alma Center, based on need, may facilitate ongoing
trainings for staff and participants in the areas of trauma identification/awareness, trauma
resofution, cmotional swellness and domestic violence. The Alma Center will also refer
participants to partner Contractors from the intake unit that the Alma Center operates for
Milwaukee County’s Domestic Violence Court. The Alma Center will accept MNPFF
veferrals to their domestic violence programs for men.,

E. My Father’s House, Inc. (hereinafter MEH); the following subsection applies to MFH.

MEFT will serve as the central access point for project services in Northwest
Milwaukee, and deliver an integrated responsible fatherhood program to 1,403 low-
income fathers over the course of the 5-year grant; 83 in Year 1 (post-planning period)
and an average of 330 for each of Years 2-5, of which approximately 50% will be
younger fathers (ages 16-24), 30% incarcerated fathers returning to Milwaukee, and 20%
other low-income fathers older than 24, MFH will also serve as the site of the limpact
Local Evaluation, for which, in addition to the responsibilities of the full implementation
partners outlined in the above introduction, it will assist the University of Wisconsin-
Milwaukee, and an ACF contractor if Milwaukee is selected to participate in a federal
evaluation, in tracking and locating participants during the 12-month follow-up period to
the MNPFF project.

F. AMTC and Associates (hereinafter AMTCY: the following subsection applies to AMTC.

AMTC will provide the MNPFF program performance evaluation, and will work
in partnership with the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee to provide the MNPFF
funded activities evaluation. AMTC will specify the 2015-2020 performance
measurement and program fidelity system and oversee its implementation; including
reviewing survey intplementation results, providing analysis of staff focus group
feedback, and overseeing tasks outlined on CSS* MNPFF program performance
measurement tracker are completed. AMTC will maintain and develop system and tools
to monitor program activities and staff, modify existing and develop new performance
measurement tools as needed, (e.g. policies and procedures, educator observation
schedule/procedures and training, forms and methods for addressing results with
educators, fiscal processing and reporting forms, patticipant satisfaction survey, and
educator and case manager surveys). In addition, AMTC will assist CSS in monitoring
program activities and educators/case managers, increase effectiveness in job and career
advancement and fatherhood curriculum activities, improve recruitment, selection,
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training and retention of quality staff and address non-compliance issues of partners.
These tools will measure effectiveness and fidelity.

AMTC and Associates will work with CSS to plan anaual curriculum, and performance
meastrement, including nFORM training for new staff and other Contractors, AMTC
will create all materials and tools for training and provide follow-up one-on-one
assistance and support. AMTC will maintain communication with authors, liaisons, and
publishers of evidence-based curricula approved for use in the project, such as
Fatherhood Development Curriculum; 24/7 Dad, InsideOut Dad and Dr. Dad Cusricula;
p.a.p.a. curriculum; and the National Fatherhood Institute liaison.

AMTC and Associates will provide ongoing technical assistance to help CSS and full
implementation partners, analyze and report on patticipant-feve! demographic data and
performance measures identified by the federal Office of Family Assistance (OFA). The
1tFORM system allows CSS to: {a) measure, analyze, monifor and report on all outputs,
objectives and outcomes identified in the Logic Model in the MNPFF grant application;
(b) serve as the mechanism by which ali case management activities are monitored and
modified; (¢) document program activities starting at intake, progressing through
education, teaining, case management, employment, retention & support services; and (d)
monitor fidelity to the project and curricula, inform the CSS project director regarding
performance, and provide adherence information and advice to Contractors delivering
services. AMTC will provide ongoing group and individual performance monitoring and
technical assistance through conducting site visits and observations. Additionally, AMTC
designee(s) will attend OFA required conferences and other recommended sessions
refated to fatherhood to leaen about national best practices as recommended by OFA and
C8S. AMTC will perform weekly data audits, produce educator, manager/funder output
and outcome reports monthly. AMTC will provide Qualitative Performance Measurement
Systems, including conducting focus groups involving MNPFF participants and one-on-
one interviews with participants to measure MNPFF participants' successes in achieving
economic stability and overall participant satisfaction. AMTC will provide Logic Model
Outcome measurement, and ensure implementation of ACF measures, revising and
processing pre- and post-attitudinal surveys. AMTC will oversee complete performance
measurement analysis by December 30, 2020, summarizing important results and
recommendations. AMTC will support the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee in the
design and implementation of the funded activities evaluation/impact evaluation in the
form of a randomized clinical trial, and provide the contracted ficld researcher to support
the daily activities of the impact evaluation. CSS will collaborate with AMTC to add a
Performance Measurement Analyst (PMA) position, te be responsible for daily oversight
of performance measurement systems. External evaluator AMTC is contracted to provide
staff training of the PMA and overall oversight for these systems 1o repott to the CSS
Program Director/CSS MNPFF project director.

G. Center for Self-Sufficiency: the following subsection applies to the Center for Self-
Sufficiency, (hereinafter CFSS)
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CFSS will deliver an integrated responsible fatherhcod program to 532 tow-
income fathers over the course of the 5-year grant; 32 in Year | (post-planning period)
and 125 for each of Years 2-5, of which approximately 50 will be younger incarcerated
fathers (ages 16-24) returning to Milwaukee, 50 incarcerated fathers over age 24
returning to Milwaukee, and 25 other low-income fathers older than age 24.

H. Compel Milwaukee, the following subsection applies to Compel Milwaukee (hereinafier
CM).

Compel will deliver an integrated responsible fatherhood program to 532 incarcerated
low-income fathers over the course of the 5-year grant; 32 in Year I (post-planning
period) and 125 for each of Years 2-5,

L. Next Door Foundaticn (hereinafter NDF), the following subsection applies to NDF.,

NDF will deliver an integrated responsible fatherhood program to 425 Jow-
income fathers over the course of the 5-year grant; 25 in Year | (post-planning period)
and 100 for each of Years 2-5, of which approximately 15 will be younger fathers ages
16-24, and 85 who will be other low-income fathers over the age of 24, NDF wiil
facilitate an integrated respansible fatherhood program ecach year onsite at the Northcott
Neighborhood House to a cohort enrolled in a construction sector-based pre-
apprenticeship program operated by Northcott Neighborhood House.

J. Wisconsin Regional Training Parinership (hereinafter WRTP), the following subsection
applies to WRTP,

WRTP will partner with Milwaukee County and Community Advocates to
identify appropriate MNPFF participants for enrollment into sector-based pre-
employment training and apprenticeship readiness connected to employment
opportunities and placement of up to 25 individuals per year in manufacturing and
construction jobs with a pay range of $12-826 per hour. In addition, WRTP will host an
integrated responsible fatherhood program delivered by Community Advocates for
fathers receiving the grant-funded WRTP services. WRTP to track retention accordingly
and document credentials attained for each participant.

K. Northcott Neighborhood House (hereinafter NNH), the following subsection applies to NINH.,

NNH will provide sector-based training in the area of construction and home
rehabilitation for 25 participants per year and will assist in placing all 25 participants into
full-time employment, preferably in the construction industry, half (13) of who will be
retained in their jobs for at least 90 days. Northeott is to track retention accordingly and
document credentials attained for each participant. Additionally, NNH will host an
integrated responsible fatherhood program delivered by Next Door Foundation for fathers
recetving the grant-funded NNH services.

L. Wisconsin Community Services (hereinafter WCS), the following subsection applies to WCS,
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WCS s a source provider of driver’s license recovery services in Milwaukee, and will
provide the following services:
1. Assess the license status of project participants; and
2. Provide driver's license recovery services, in order to enhance project participants’
value to employers.

M. Centro Legal (hereinafter CL), the following subsection applies to Centro Legal.

CL will provide legal support services (as allowable under ACF regulations) to
individual participants based on assessed need including providing information about:
1. Family law issues such as child custody and placement, child support, divorce,

spousal support, and restraining orders;
2. Family court processes and procedures;
3. Resources available at the courthouse and guidelines for navigating the courthouse.

CL will aiso provide referrals for additional legal help outside the permitted scope
of ACF funding. If the individual is eligible for such services funded by leveraged CL
sources, CL will provide them. In addition, CL will provide Family Law 101 classes
within the integrated programs of all Contractors. The ¢lass will cover such topics as (1)
divorce, spousal support, and restraining orders; (2) family court processes/procedures;
(3) explanation of court documents; (4) expectations of judges, court commissioners, and
guardian ad liteny; (5) types of remedies available (and not available) through litigation;
(6) common myths and misconceptions; and (7) advice for avoiding future legal
problems.

N. Milwaukee Area Workforce Investiment Board (hereinafter MAWIRB), the following
subsection applies to MAWIB,

MAWIB is the largest workforce development board in Wisconsin. MAWIB has
recently implemented a business-driven model for regional workforce development that
is based on a “demand and supply” approach which identifies and connects employers’
real-time hiring needs with effective systems and partners to screen, match, and secure
workers for these positions. Consistent with this approach, MAWIB will designate a
MNPFF Career Path Coordinator (CPC) and a Business Services Coordinator (BSC) to
provide support and technical assistance to the team of Case Managers within the
MNPFEF network of service providers. Those services will include:

1. Quarterly sessions that empower participants to effectively and efficiently
leverage workforce development services and resources;

2. A dedicated point of contact to assist Case Managers with navigating the local
workforce development system on behalf of their clients;

3. Connecting (whenever possible) Case Managers with training programs and
providers that can assist participants to gain the skills and competencies necessary
to gain career-track employment; and

4. Intentionally conneeting Case Managers and their clientele with employment
opportunities as they become available through the MAWIB’s [ndustry Advisory
Boards and Coordinating Council structures.
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As a result of these efforts, MAWIB will reach 120 fathers annually through its
Workforce System 101 workshop, assist in referring 150 eligible fathers annually to the
Wisconsin Department of Children and Families (DCF) transitional jobs program, and
leverage $100,000 in Wisconsin Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) training dollars
over the S-year grant to assist fathers with accessing the training resources they need to
be ready for career-path employment. MAWIB will leverage Workforce Investment
Act/WIOA resources to provide, through MAWIB’s two Comprehensive American Job
Centers, training that leads to industry-recognized credentials and workforce activities
that lead to employment.

O. Social Development Comunission (hereinafter SDC), the foliowing subsection applies to SDC.

SDC will offer an array of education and training programs to include:

i,

2.

GED training: SDC is a Pearson Vue, State certified testing center for both
GED and HSED.

Competency Based Diploma Program / DP1-5.09: Designed for adult learners
who have difficulty with traditional training and testing methodologies.
Program leads to HSED.

Skills Enhancement: SDC offers the Skills Enhancement Program for adults
who waork at least 20 houts per week and are looking to gain a certification or
license which will lead to improved employment resulting in salary and
beneflt gains. GED and HSED graduates are encouraged to participate in this
program if they meet the envollment criteria once they obtain their diploma.
Career Enhancement and Employment Services provides young adults and
youth with access to resources and training that provides them with
credentials, marketable skills, soft skills training and hands-on work
experiences, with the ultimate goal of becoming self-sufficient through full-
time employment. Programs focus on employment readiness, job placement,
and on-the-job fraining.

Assessments and Diagnostic Testing, SDC education and training assessments
include:

a. Test for Adult Basic Education (TABE) to determine basic skills, The
results of this exam allow staff and students to generate an individual
service pla.

b. The Career Locker (formally known as WisCareer) tool is used fo
determine career interests.

c. Accuplacer, diagnostic tests further facilitate career pathways that
expose students fo short term training programs, and entrance to
degree programs offered at the Milwaukee Area Technical College
(MATC).

Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA): The Milwaukee Asset Building
Coalition (MABC), which is headed by SDC, is a community-based
partnership consisting of financial, comniunity, health, education, and
government entities that support Milwaukee residents as they strive to achieve
financial independence. The SDC VITA program provides {iee services to
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assist clients with both federal and state income tax preparation with an
emphasis on tax credifs,

7. Financial Capability combines financial education, one-on-one coaching, and
access to financial products to provide participants with the knowledge they
need to better manage their income, spending, saving, and credit.

P. University of Wisconsin Consulting Office for Research and Evaluation (hereinafter
“UWM™): The following subsection applies to UWM.

UWM will provide a funded activities evaluation/impact evaluation in the form of
a randomized clinical trial. The principle investigator will be the Associate Dean of
Research and Engaged Scholarship and Director of the Consulting Office for Research
and Evatuation {CORE) in the School of Education. The impact local evaluation will
include random assignment of project participants to a treatment or control group, with
the latter receiving services substantially different than the MNPFF Integrated Cohort
Program. UWM will also conduct an implementation study to document the control
group program. During the 9-month planning period, UWM will: (1) work with ACF and
AMTC to refine, improve, develop, or select assessments; (2) pilot (if possible) and make
necessary changes to the evaluation design/method; (3) submit a final evaluation design
and budget to ACF; (4) maintain their federal-wide assurance and submit their research
projects to an Institutional Review Board for approval. After the impact local evaluation
plan approval by ACF, UWM will work with AMTC and CSS to implement the impact
local evaluation throughout the 5-year grant pericd. At the end of the evaluation, UWM
will prepare for CSS submittal: {a} final reports; and (b) de-identified datasets according
to standards that ACF will distribute.

Each Contractor shall comply with all Federal, State and local laws and regulations and
each shall maintain in good standing all licenses, permits and certifications relating to services
referred to herein. Grant is subject to the requirements set forth in 45 C.F.R. § 87 and 45 CF.R. §
75.215.

The County refains the right to rescind all rights to equipment purchased through this
Contract if the Contract or federal funding is terminated prior to September 29, 2020 oz, if the
cquipment is not utilized for the exclusive purpose of providing services described in subsections
A-P above.

Any requested changes or modification to the scope of services, objectives or budget line
items must be submitted in writing to CSS as an amendment for approval to this Contract prior to
the change or medification being made to this Contract.

The Contractors agree to adhere to all project operational policies and procedures
established by CSS, and allow site visits by CSS staff as needed and determined by CSS to
monitor complianee with project policies, procedures, and terms of this Contract.

Each Contractor shall complete 50% of the services and objectives agreed to by each
Contractor as described above, and deliver 50% of the services outlined to half of the total
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participants agreed to by April 30" of the grant year, with the remaining services and objectives
to be completed by September 29" of the grant year, and any subsequent grant years if federal
funding is extended beyond 2020, CSS will review the status of all activities and objectives
detailed in this contract in June of the grant year and any subsequent grant years; failure to
comply with any of the activities, services, and objectives outlined in this Contract may result in
a contract reduction unless deemed unnecessary by CSS. CSS reserves the right to stop services
provided by any of the Contractors herein, if Contractors or their subcontractors are not
complying with Federal, State, or local laws and/or not performing or complying with any of the
activities, services, and objectives outlined in this Contract.

IV, COMPENSATION

Each of the Confractors agree to provide the services detailed in their respective
subsections of Section 111, subsections A-P above, and will be coinpensated for work performed
as follows in subsections A-P of this Section as listed below, provided that each Centractor
complies with all performance and reporting requirements. The total compensation to each of
the Contractors for services performed/rendered under this Contract shall not exceed the amounts
fisted in each subsection A-P below. Compensation is contingent on the annual renewal of
Financial Assistance Award No., 90FK0093-01-00, & discretionary grant by the Administration of
Children and Families (ACF) of the U.S. Department of Health and Hwuman Services to CSS,

A. Milwaukee Fatherhood Initiative: MFI shall deliver services to the planned number of
participants as described in Section 11T, subsection A, with compensation up te $75,000 per year
in grant funds.

B. UMOS: UMOS shall deliver services to the planned number of participants as described in
Section 111, subsection B, with compensation up to $85,000 per year in grant funds.

C. Community Advocates: CA shall deliver services to the planned number of participants
described in Section II1, subsection C, with compensation up to $125,000 per year in grant funds.
D. The Alma Center: The Alma Center shall deliver services as described in Section 11,
subsection D, with compensation up to $10,000 per year in grant funds,

E. My Father’s House, [nc.: MFH shall deliver services to the planned number of participants
described in Section 111, subsection E, with compensation up to $380,000 per year in grant funds.
F. AMTC and Associates: AMTC shalt deliver services as described in Section HI, subsection
F, with compensation up fo $213,636 in Year; $223,750 in Years 2, 3, and 4 each; and up to
$206,875 in Year 5 in grant funds,

G. Center for Self-Sufficiency: CFSS shail deliver services to the planned number of participants
described in Section 111, subsection G, with compensation up to $100,000 per year in grant funds,
H. Compel Milwaukee: CM shall deliver services to the planned number of participants
described in Section U111, subsection 1, with compensation up to $125,000 per year in granf funds.
I. Next Door Foundation: NDF shall deliver services to the planned number of patticipants
described in Section 111, subsection [, with compensation up to $100,000 per year in grant funds.
J. Wisconsin Repional Training Partnership: WR'TP shall deliver services to the planned number
of participants described in Section I, subsection J, with compensation up to $25,000 per year
in grant funds.

K. Northcott Neighborhood House: NNH shall deliver services to the planned number of
participants described in Section 111, subsection K, with compensation up to $25,000 per year in
grant funds.
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L. Wisconsin Community Services: WCS shall deliver services to the planned number of
participants described in Section IH, subsection L, with compensation up to $25,000 per year in
grant funds,

M. Centro Legal: Centro Legal shail deliver services to the planned number of participants
described in Section [11, subsection M, with compensation up to $50,000 per year in grant funds.
N. Milwaukee Area Workforee Investinent Board: MAWIB shall deliver services to the planned
number of participants described in Section 11, subsection N, with compensation up to $92,138
per year in grant funds.

O. Social Development Commissien: SDC shall deliver services to the planned number of
patticipants described in Section 111, subsection O, with compensation up to $25,000 per year in
arant funds,

P. University of Wisconsin Consulting Office for Research and Evaluation: UWM shall deliver
services as described in Section II1, subsection P, with compensation up to $96,364 in Year 1;
586,250 in Years 2, 3, and 4 each; and up to $103,125 in Year 5 in grant funds.

Expenditures must coincide with the line item dollar amounts indicated in the estimated
12-month budget for each of the Contractors as outlined in the AMihwankee Depariment of Child
Support Services New Pathways for Fathers and Families Budget Detail with Narrative
Description referenced as Exhibit B, attached and incorporated herein. Actual expenses may not
vary by more than 5% of the budgeted line item,

V. BILLING

Each Contractor shall have electronic mail access and the ability to submit electronic,
[nternet-based on-line invoices to Milwaukee County. Each Contractor must submit to the
County in the form and format approved by the County, an invoice for the purchased services
furnished to eligible recipients during the preceding month and all required documentation no
later than the 10th calendar day following the end of the reported month, it being understood that
such invoice may be subject to audit by County before and/or after payment is made. Asa
matter of practice, the County attempts to pay invoices in 30 calendar days of invoice approval.

Invoices are to be submitted to Agnes Marcinowski, Manager of the Operations Division
and MPRF Fiscal Director, Milwaukee County Department of Chikd Support Services, 901 North
9™ Street, Room 101, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233,

Completion of program objectives must be commensurate with amount invoiced;
subsections A-P of Section 1II of this Contract identify the planned services and number of
participants to be served each grant year to meet program objectives for each of the individual
Contractors. The amount paid each month to Contraciors shall not exceed 1/12 of the total
Contract amount per Contractor unless approved in advance by the County after reviewing
written rationale for exceeding 1/12 of the total Contract amount for each Contractor. State
Prompt Pay Law, section 66.0135 of the Wisconsin statutes shall not apply to payment for
services provided hereunder,

Payment by County of a Contractors’ invoice does not absolve any of the Coniractors
from a final accounting and settlement upon submission and review of Contractors’ annual audit,
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or from audit recoveries arising from an on-site audit of Contractors’ case records or other
documentation in support of services billed. Invoice/reimbursement requests received fwenty
(20) days after the termination of this Contract will not be considered for payment by County.

VI. WITHOLDING OF PAYMENTS

Failure on the part of any Contractor to comply with Contract requirements may result in
withholding of any payments otherwise due to the Contractor from the County by vittue of any
County obligation to vendor untit such time as the Contract requirements are met. The County
reserves the right to use any legal means necessary to recover for any damage resulting from any
of the Contractors® failure to meet the terms and conditions of this Contract. Individual
Contractors shall be liabie for any costs necessary to ensure Contract compliance, including
attorney fees. Further, the County reserves the right to modify the Contract amount due to an
individual Contractor at any point in the year that the individual Contractor falls behind in the
services, activities, objectives, and/or service of the planned number of participants listed above.
The County will provide the Contractor a written notice of any changes to Contract amounts.

VII. CONTRACT RENEGOTIATION

This Contract may be renegotiated with an individual Contractor and/or any of the
Centractors in the event of changes required by law, regulations, court action, or the inability of
either the County, or an individual Contractor to perform as individually committed in this
Contract. Revision of this Contract must be agreed to by the County and the individual
Contractor or Contractors as determined necessary, as evidenced by an addendum signed by their
authorized representatives.

VIIT. CONTRACT TERMINATION

This Contract may be terminated thirty (30) days following written notice by the County
for any reason, with or without cause. Failure by an individual Contractor to maintain required
licenses in good standing may, at the option of the Counly, result in immediate termination of
this Contract. Failure to comply with any part of this Contract may be considered cause for early
termination by the County.

Individual Contractors shall notify the County in writing whenever unable to provide the
required quality or quantity of services, or key persomnel are no longer available to provide
services, Upon such notification, the County and the Contractor(s) unable to provide the service
quality or quantity shall determine whether such inability will require a revision or early
termination of this Contract as to the Contractor(s) involved.

In the event of termination, the County will only be liable for federally reimbursable
service rendered through the date of termination and not for the uncompleted portion, or any of
the materials or services purchased or paid for by the terminated Contractors for use of
completing this Contract. Should the County’s reimbursement from the U.S. Administration for
Children and Families not be obtained or continued at a level sufficient to allow for payment for
the quantity of services in this Contract, the obligations of each party shall be terminated and

13



BocusSign Envelope [D: FEBCOBSB-C49F-4FAD-OACE-181D2903RECH

such reduction in reimbursement or payment to the County shall be sufficient basis for the
County (o reduce the amounts to be paid to the individual Contractors, notwithstanding that the
Contractors may have provided the service.

In the event that any of the individual Contractors fail to perform the services and/or
serve the planned number of participants deseribed in Section I1I for each Contractor, or for
whom this Contract is terminated for noncompliance or any other reason, all remaining
provisions of this Contract shall remain in full force and effect for all other individual
Contractors. In the event that any part or provision of this agreement is declared fully or
partially invalid, unlawful or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder
of the part or provision and the agreement will remain in full force and effect, if the essential
terms and conditions of this agreement for the County and each of the remaining individual
contractors remain valid, binding and enforceable,

The County reserves the right to withdraw any gualified recipient from the program,

service, institution or facilily of a Contractor at any time, when in the judgment of County, it is
in the best interest of the County or the qualified recipient.

IX. CONTRACT CONTENT AND SUBCONTRACTS

The entire Contract of the parties, including the individual sections for each individual
Contractor is contained herein. This Contract supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations
and all writing not herein referred to and incorporated.

Assignment of any portion of the work by subcontract is prohibited except upon prior
written approval of the County. All budgeted expenses in the subconiract must be consistent
with the approved MNPFF grant.

X. INDEPENDANT CONTRACTORS

Nothing contained in this Contract shall constitute or be construed to create a partnership,
Joint venture, or employee-employer refationship between County or its successors or assigns
and the individual Contractors or their successors or assigns. In entering into this Contract, and
in acting in compliance herewith, each of the Contractors are at all times acting and performing
as independent Coniractors, duly authorized to perform the acts required of it in this Contract.

X1 ASSIGNMENT LIMITATION

This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
successors and assigns; provided that neither the County nor any Contractor shall assign its
obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other. Contractors shall not assign
or transfer any interest or obligation in this Contract without the prior written consent of the
County, unless otherwise provided herein.

XIL REPORTS. AUMT, AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS
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Pursuant to §56.30(6)(e) of the Milwaukee County Code of Ordinances, each of the
Contractors shall allow Milwaukee County, the Milwaukee County Department of Audit, or any
other party that Milwaukee County may name, when and as they demand, to audit, examine and
make copies of records in any form and format, meaning any medium on which written, drawn,
printed, spoken, visual or electromagnetic information is recorded or preserved, regardless of
physical form or characteristics, which has been created or is being kept by a Contractor,
including not limited to, handwritten, typed or printed pages, maps, charts, photographs, films,
recordings, tapes (including computer tapes), computer files, computer printouts and optical
disks, and excerpts or transcripts from any such records or other information directly relating to
matters under this Agreement, all at no cost to Milwaukee County. Any subcontracting by any
Coniractor in performing the duties described under this contract shall subject the subcontractor
and/or associates to the same audit terms and conditions as the individual Contractors.
Contractors (or any subcontractor) shall maintain and make available to Milwaukee County the
aforementioned audit information for no less than three years after the conclusion of each
contract terim.

Each of the Contractors agree to allow authorized representatives of the County and
County funding sources to have access to all records necessary to confirm individual
Contractors’ compliance with law and the specifications of this Contract.

Each Contractor must submit monthly program and financial reports and update all
attendance for the prior month by the 10" of each month according to the format assigned by the
County. Payment for services will be delayed and Contract deductions will be applied for failure
to submit timely program or fiscal reports, or failure to update attendance data.

Each of the Contractors and County mutually agree that federal auditors as well as other
federat and state officials, reserve the right to review certified audit reports or financial
statements and perform additional audit work as deemed necessary and appropriate, it being
understood that additional overpayment refund claims or adjustments to prior claims may resuit
from such reviews, Contractors agree to reimburse any funds found not in compliance with this
agreement, in accordance with the County’s audit resolution procedures.

A. Audit Requirements for Funding Source

Each of the Contractors shall submit to CSS Manager of Operations Agnes Marcinowski
on ot before Aprit of each grant year or such later date that is mutually acceptable to the
Contractors and CSS, two (2) original copies of a certified audit report in accordance
with the Office Management and Budget (OMB), Circular A-133 for each grant year
prepared by an independent Certified Public Accountant (CPA) licensed fo practice by
the State of Wisconsin. The CPA audit and report shall contain the following Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Reports:

I. Financiai Statement for the entire organization:

a. Comparative Balance Sheet for Total Agency,
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b. Statement of Operation for Total Agency,

¢. Statement of Cash Flows,

d. Supplementary schedule of revenues and expenses identified by funding source
for each program, activity or function as outlined in any Contractor application,

¢. Notes to financial statements including units of services, if applicable, and
disclosure of related party transactions, if any.

2. Auditors Reports:

a. Report on the financial position, results of operations and changes in the financial
position of the entire agency;

b. Report on compliance including compliance with applicable laws and regulations,
and any subsequent revisions, and compliance with material financial terms and
conditions of the contract;

¢. Report on Evaluation of Internal Accounting Controls. A copy of any management
letter issued in conjunction with the audit shall be provided 1o CSS;

d. Findings of non-compliance;

¢. Schedule of questioned costs and potential amount of repayment prior to
offsetting any unrelated items; and

f. Schedule of Federal and State awards.

3. General:

a. Ifan individual Contractor administers multiple programs or activities, including
one or more publicly funded programs, the audit shall follow the provisions of the
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, to the extent possible. These
requirements are established to ensure audits are made on an organization-wide
basis, rather than on a grant-by-grant basis. Revenues and expenses identified by
fanding source for each program, activity ar function are required in addition to
OMB Circular A-133 requirements.

XITI. OWNERSHIP OF DATA

Upon completion of the work or upon termination of this Contract, it is understood that
alf completed or partially completed data, drawings, records, computations, survey information,
and all other material that any of the Contractors have collected or prepared in carrying out this
Contract shall be provided to and become the exclusive property of the County. Therefore, any
reports, information and data, given to or prepared or assembled by any Centractor under this
Contract shall not be made available to any individual or organization by Contractors without the
prior written approval of Counly. No reports or documents produced in whole or in part under
this Contract shall be the subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the
Contractors.

XIV. CONFIDENTIALITY
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Each of the Contractors agree to maintain the confidentiality of all County records related
to the work and participants of this project. Any information obtained by any employee of
Contractors pursuant to the services provided in this Contract is confidential, and each
Contractor agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all information related to the services
provided, The use or disclosure of any information for any purpose not directly connected to the
services provided is prohibited, except with the informed written consent of the Child Support
Director, and will be considered grounds for sanction of the Contractor, and possible termination
of this Contract as to the Contractor in violation. Additionally, any person viclating this section
may be fined pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 49.83. The obligations of this section survive any
expiration or termination of this Contract, All reports and records must be maintained for seven
(7) years.

XV. STAFFING

Each Contractor shall provide all personnef required in performing the services under this
Contract. Such personnel shall not be any officer or employee of the County, or have any other
conflict of interest or Contractual relationship with the County, No employee of the Milwaukee
County Department of Child Support Services shall be an officer, member of the board of
directors, or have a proprictary interest in any of the Contractors uniess approved in writing by
the CSS Director.

XVL CODE OF ETHICS

Each of the Contractors hereby attests that each is familiar with Milwaukee County’s
Code of Ethics and agree to observe its standards of conduct as described in section 9,05 of the
Milwaukee County General Ordinances.

XVIL NONDISCRIMINATION. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, AFFIRMATIVE
ACTION AND CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE

In the performance of work or execution of this Contract, the individual Contractors shall
not discriminate against any cmployee or applicant for employment because of race, color
national origin, age, sex or handicap, which shall include but not be limited to the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advettising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training including
apprenticeships. Each of the Contractors will post in conspicuous places, notices to be provided
by the County setting forth the provisions of the nondiscriminatory clause. A violation of this
provision shall be sufficient cause for the County to terminate the Contract without lability for
the uncompleted portion or for any materials or services purchased or paid for by the terminated
Contractor for use in completing its Contract, pursvant to section 56.17(Ja) of the
Administrative Code for Milwaukee County referenced and incorporated herein,

Furthermore, all of the Conlractors agree that each will strive to implement the principles
of equal employment opportunities through an effective affirmative action program, and will so
certify prior to the award of their Contracts, which program shall have as its objective to increase
the utilization of women, minorities and handicapped persons, and other protected groups, at all
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levels of employment in all divisions of the Contractors’ workforces, where these groups may
have been previously under-utilized and under-represented. The Contractors agree that in the
event of any dispute as to compliance with the requirements of this section, it shall be the
Contractors’ responsibilities to show that they have met all such requirements, per section
56.17(1d) of the Administralive Code for Milwaukee County.

Consistent with the requirements of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
(HHS) and the Administration of Children and Families (ACF) financial assistance award, each
of the Contractors commit to adhere to the program assurances described in the Memorandum of
Understanding for Milwaukee New Pathways for Families and Fathers/Mihvaukee Couniy
Department of Child Support Services Subcontractors and Other Key Pariners attached as
Exhibit A and incorporated herein. Each of the Contractors further agree and assure to comply
with each of the following federal provisions described in sections A-E below.

A. 45 CFR part 91, Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. 6101 ef seq., prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age in any program or activity receiving federal financial
assistance.

B. 45 CFR part 80, Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. 2000d ef seq., provides that no person in
the United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or
activity receiving federal financial assistance. In addition, recipients of Federal financial
assistance must take reasonable steps to ensure that people with limited English proficiency have
meaningful access to health and social services and that there is effeclive communication
between the service provider and individuals with [imited English proficiency. To clarify
existing legal requirements, HHS published “Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance
Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against Nattonal Origin Discrimination Affecting
Limited English Proficient Persons,” at http:/www .hhs.gov/ocr/lep/revisedlep.html, provides a
description of the factors that recipients should consider in determining and fulfilling their
responsibilities to individuals with limited English proficiency.

D. 45 CFR part 86, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. 1681, 1682, 1683,
1685, and 1686, provides that no person in the United States will, on the basis of sex, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under
any educational program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

E. 45 CFR parts 84 and 85, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. 794, as
amended, provides that no otherwise qualified handicapped individual in the United States will,
solely by reason of the handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or
be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial
assistance. These requirements pertain to the provision of benefits or services as well as to
employment.

XVIIL STATEMENT ON DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

Milwaukee County’s Community Business Development Office approves the
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) utilization for its contracters and will also make a
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determination whether good faith efforts are being used to meet the DBE goals. The efforts
employed by the contractor should be those that one couid reasonably expect a contractor to take
if the contractor were actively and aggressively trying to obtain DBE parlicipation sufficient to
meet the DBE contract goal. Mere pro forma efforts are not good faith efforts to meet the DBE
contract goals, 49 CFR section 26.53 and Appendix A to 49 CFR Part 26 provide guidance
regarding good faith efforts.

XIX. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

Any Contractor may file a formal grievance or otherwise appeal decisions of the County
in accordance with County Policies and Procedures, and Milwaukee County General Ordinances.

XX, INDEMNITY

Each of the individual Contractors agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to
indemmify, defend and hold harmless, the County, and its agents, officers and employees, fiom
and against all loss or expense including costs and attorney's fees by reason of statutory benefits
under Workers Compensation Laws and/or liability for damages including suits at law or in
equity, caused by any wrongful, intentional, or negligent act or omission of the Contractors, or
their agents, which may arise out of or are connected with the activities covered by this
agreement.

Contractors shall indemnify and save County harmless from any award of damages and
costs against the County for any action based on U.S. patent or copyright infringement regarding
computer programs involved in the performance of tasks and services covered by this agreement.

XXI. INSURANCE

Each of the individual Contractors understand and agree that financial responsibility for
claims or damages toc any person, or to Contractors’ employees and agents, shall rest with the
individual Conlractors. Contractors shall effect and maintain any insurance coverage, including,
but not limited to, Worker's Compensation, Employers Liability and General, Contractual,
Professional and Automobile Liability, to support such financial obligations. The
indemmnification obligation, however, shall not be reduced in any way by existence or non-
existence, limitation, amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits payable under
Worker's Compensation laws or other insurance provisions.

Evidence of Warker's Compensation and General and Automobile Liability insurance
shall be given the County, upon request, by a certificate naming the County as an additional
insured on general and auwtomobile coverages and affording a thicty (30) day written notice of
cancellation, non-renewal, or known material change for the duration of this Contract.

Each of the Contractors shall purchase and maintain policies of insurance and proof of
financial responsibility to cover costs as may arise from claims of tort, statutes, and benefits
uder Workers” Compensation laws, as respects damage to persons or property and third parties
in such coverages and amounts as required and approved by the County Director of Risk
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Management and Insurance. Acceptable proof of such coverages shall be furnished to the
Director of Risk Management and Insurance prior to services commenced under this agreement.

Each of the individual Contractors shall provide evidence of the follewing coverages and
minimum amouts:

Type of Coverage Minimum Limits
Wisconsin Workers' Compensation Statutory

LEmployer's Liability $100,000/$500,000/5100,000
Commercial Or Comprehensive General Liability

General Aggregate $1,000,000 Per Occurrence
Personal Injury $1,000,000 Per Person
Bodily Injury & Property Damage $1,000,000 Aggregate
Contractual Liability 51,000,000 Per Occurrence
Fire Legal Liability $50,000 Per Occurrence
Aufomobile Liability

Bodily Injury & Property Damage — all autos owned, non- $1,000,000 Per Accident
owned

and/or hired

Uninsured Motorists Per Wisconsin requirements

MILWAUKEE COUNTY, AS ITS INTERESTS MAY APPEAR, SHALL BE NAMED AS
AN ADDITIONAL INSURED FOR GENERAL, AUTOMOBILE, GARAGL KEEPERS
LEGAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT LIABILITY, AS RESPECTS
SERVICES PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT. DISCLOSURE MUST BE MADE OF
ANY  NON-STANDARD OR  RESTRICTIVE  ADDITIONAL INSURED
ENDORSEMENT, AND ANY USE OF NON-STANDARD OR RESTRICTIVE
ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE. A
THIRTY (30) DAY WRITTEN NOTICE OF CANCELLATION, NON-RENEWAL OR
MATERIAL CHANGE SHALL BE AFFORDED THE COUNTY.

A WAIVER OF SUBROGATION FOR WORKER'S COMPENSATION BY
ENDORSEMENT IN FAVOR OF MILWAUKEE COUNTY SHALL BE PROVIBED.

The insurance specified above shall be placed with an AA+ rated carrier per Best's
Rating Guide and approved to do business in the State of Wisconsin, Any deviations or waiver
of required coverages or minimums shall be submitted in writing and approved by the County
Director of Risk Management and Insurance as a condition of this agreement. Waivers may be
granted when surplus lines and specialty carriers are used.

A Certificate of Insurance shall be submitted for review to the County for each
successive period of coverage for (he duration of this agreement.
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The Contractors shall evidence satisfactory compliance for Unemployment
Compensation and Social Security reporting as required by Federal and State [aws.

XXIL NOTICES

Notices to the County provided for in this Contract shall be sufficient if sent by certified
or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Jim Sullivan, Director, Mitwaukee County
Child Support, Room 101, Milwaukee County Courthouse, 901 N. 9" §t,, Milwaukee, W1 53233
, and notices to the individual Contractors shail be sufficient if sent by certified or registered
mail, postage prepaid, to the respective addresses stated in Section [ of this Contract or to such
other respective addresses as the County and/or individual Contractors may designate to each
other in writing from time to time.

XXII. ADDITIONAL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS

This agreement shall be interpreted and enforced under the laws and jurisdiction of the
State of Wiscensit. This agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties and
is not subject to amendment unless agreed upon in writing by both parties hereto. Each of the
individual Contractors acknowledge and agree that each will perform its obligations hereunder in
compliance with all applicable state, {ocal or federal laws, rules, regulations and orders.

It is expressly understood, agreed and assured that the parties’ obligations hereundet
are subject to federal concurrence, policies, regulations and restrictions with this Contract
including all but not limited to the additional following provisions.

Acknowledgment of Federal Funding

As required by FIFIS appropriations acts, all HHS recipients must acknowledge federal
funding when issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other
documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with federal funds.
Recipients are required to state (1) the percentage and dollar amounts of the total program or
project costs financed with federal funds and (2) the percentage and doliar amount of the total
costs financed by nongovernmental sources,

The Cost Principles

Cost principles establish general standards for the allowability of costs, provide detailed
guidance on the cost accounting treatment of costs as direct or indirect costs, and set forth
allowability principles for selected items of cost. Applicability of a particular set of cost
principles depends on the type of organization making the expenditure.

The cost principles are set forth in the following documents and ave incorporated by
reference in 45 CFR 74.27 and 92.22; OMB Circular A-21—Cost Principles for Educational
Institutions (2 CFR part 220); OMB Circular A-§7-—Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian
Tribal Governments[5 (2 CFR part 225); OMB Circular A-122—Caost Principles for Non-Profit
Institutions16 (2 CFR part 230); 45 CFR part 74, Appendix E—Principles for Determining Costs
Applicable to Research and Development under Grants and Contracts with Hospitals 48 CFR
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stibpart 31.2 (Federal Acquisition Regulation)-—Caontract Cost Principles and Procedures
Contracts with Comniercial Organizations .

NXIV.APPROVAL
Approved with regards to Countr Ordinance Chapter 42:

s DoruSigned by

By{ Fick forns . Date: 11/3/2013

-REERTTER ey Business Developmient Partners

Reviewed by: Approved for execution
~DoguSigned by; —Dozulignad by:
B}E é Date: 11/3/2015 B},E:,WK 0. Meaby,  Dage; 1/5/2015
—Eefshevianagement UL Ten Counsel
Approved: Approved:
- DacuSigned byt
B}’E {?J{i‘_ii‘;‘q Date: 11/5/2015 By: Date:
~ IS er County Executive

Approved as compliant under see. 59.4202)(B)5, Stals.:

By: Date:
Corporation Counsel

In witness, whereof, the County and each of the undersigned, by their authorized
representatives, acknowledge review of this MNPFF Project Services Contract, and hereto have
executed this Contrac{ as of the date adopted by the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors, by
resolution.

COUNTY:

Jim Sullivan, Director
Milwaukee County Dept. Child Support Services
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CONTRACTORS:

Dept. of Admin. Milw. Fatherhood Initiative United Migrant Opportunity Services
Community Advocates, Inc. My Father’s House, Inc.

Center for Self-Sufficiency Compel] Milwaukee

Next Door Foundation Milw. Area Workforce Investment Board
Northeott Neighborhood House Wisconsin Community Services, Inc.
The Alma Center AMTC and Associates

Centro Legal Social Development Commission

Wisconsin Regional Training Partnership
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Exhibit A
2015 Mihwaukee County Department of Child Support Services NPFF

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
MILWAUKEE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER KEY PARTNERS
FOR ACF NEW PATHWAYS FOR FATHERS AND FAMILIES GRANT PROGRAM

PREAMBLE

The Milwaukee County Department of Child Support Services (CSS) and its partners represent a
wide range of community seclors that have demonstrated capacity in providing Responsible
Fatherhood (RF) and related support services {such as mental health, substance abuse treatment, and
trauma-informed care). CSS is taking the lead on behalf of an established system of experienced
organizations to promote RF in the City and County of Milwaukee. The multi-faceted strategy
includes services designed to strengthen positive father-child engagement, improve employment and
economic mobility opportunities, and improve healthy relationships (including couple and co-
parenting) and marriage. All parties to this agreement commit to using grant and leveraged
resources to help fathers (particularly low-income adult fathers, and those between the ages of 16 and
24}, residing in Milwaukee County and meeting all ACF eligibility criteria, establish or strengthen
relationships with their children, improve long-term economic stability, and overcome obstacles and
barriers that prohibit them from being the most effective and nurturing parents. This MOU contains
the fevel of involvement, responsibilities, and resowrce commitiment of each partner.!

AGREEMENT -

This 3™ party agreement and statement of assurances is entered into by the following entities:

Mihvaukee County Depariment of Child Support Services (C8S) will serve as the applicant,
administrative agency, and fiscal agent for the project. CSS will oversee the project-wide
objective of serving 4,062 low-income fathers over the course of the five-year grant; 242 in Year |
(post-planning period) and an average of 955 for each of Years 2-5). Of these fathers 1,414 are
projected to be young fathers {(ages 16-24), of which 262 are projected to be incarcerated; 1,201
incarcerated fathers over the age of 24; and 1,447 other low-income fathers over the age of 24.

CSS will oversee implementation of all activities, cutputs, objectives and outcomes described in this
application. In addition to providing project oversight, CSS will deliver a range of child support
services (including establishing paternity, obtaining support orders, conducting modification
reviews, and Alternative Dispute Resolution) to noncustodial fathers enrolled in MNPFF integrated
cohort programs (ICP). In addition, CSS will deliver a workshop, Chitd Support 101, which will be
offered as part of the 1CP of each FIP. CSS will oversee a fotal project budget of $2,000,000
annually (10,000,000 over the course of the S-year grant) and will provide project
administration and child support services with $447,862 per year in grant funds (52,239,309
over 5 years) and an estimated $102,408/year in leveraged resources ($512,040 over 5 years).

FULL IMPLEMENTATION PARTNERS (FIPS)

Each of the Full Implementation Partners (FIPs) agrees to the following project responsibilities:

sl uil my
1. Enroli & administer needs assessment to fathers who meet ACF & project eligibility criteria.
2. Assign a case manager to each participant who will:

a. Develop an integrated services plan for each participant.

1 Wisconsin Department of Corrections, for legal reasons, has apted to submit a separate Letter of Commitment (LOC)
with CSS, p. 90. CSS has entered into a separate LOC with the Evaluators, which can be found on pp. 938-99.
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b. Identify community resources and supportive services necessary for achieving the
abjectives of the service plan.

c. Provide coaching, as necessary, to help the father to achieve his goals.

d. Coordinaie service provision among all participant-involved systems and providers, and
assure integration of all program components.

e. Monitor progress on service plan objectives.

3. Provide an Integrated Responsible Fatherhood Program (IRFP) using an integrated cohort
program model that covers and integrates each of the Responsible Fatherhood (RF) activity
arcas: 1) Responsible Parenting, 2) Economic Stability, and 3) Healthy Marriage.

4. Obtain and maintain data in the Management Information System (MIS) developed by ACF to
comply with the requirement of performance measure data collection in the nFORM system.

5. Assist fathers to complete pre- and post-tests via an audio-computer assisted self-interview on
an enabled online survey on a computer or tablet that will Tink to the nFORM system.

Center for Self-Sufficiency (CISS) will deliver an IRFP to 532 low-income fathers over the
course of the S-year grant; 32 in Year | (post-planning period) and 125 for each of Years 2-5), of
which around 50 will be younger incarcerated fathers (ages 16-24) returning to Milwaukee, 50
incarcerated fathers over age 24, and 25 other [ow-income fathers older than age 24. These services
will be provided with $100,000 per year in grant funds (500,000 over 5 years) and an
estimated $75,000 in leveraged resources each year of the grant, $375,000 over 5 years.

Community Advocates {CA) will deliver an IRFP to 532 low-income fathers over the course of the
five-year grant; 32 in Year 1 (post-planning period) and 125 for each of Years 2-5), of which an
estimated 25 will be younger fathers ages 16-24, and 100 who will be other low-income fathers over
the age of 24. NDT will facilitate one IRFP eacl year onsite at the Wisconsin Regional Training
Partnership (WRTP) to a cohort enrolled in a construction and/or manufacturing sector-based pre-
apprenticeship program operated by WRTP. In addition, eligible participants will have access to an
extensive array of CA support services, on condition of availability and assessed need, including
permanent supportive housing, protective payee services, rental assistance, energy assistance
program, telephone and utilities services assistance programs; DV services and shelter; battevers
program; and behavioral health services. These services will be provided with $125,000 per year
($625,000 over 5 years) in grant funds, an estimated 375,000 in Year 1 and $150,000 in each of
years 2-5, (3675,000 over 5 years) in leveraged resources.

COMPEL will detiver an IRFP to 532 incarcerated low-income fathers® over the course of the five-
year grant; 32 in Year | (post-planning period) and 125 for each of Years 2-5). These services will
be provided with $125,000 per year in grant funds, (625,000 over 5 years).

Milwaukee Fatherhood Initiative agrees to deliver an IRTP to 340 low-income fathers over the
course of the five-year grant; 20 in Year 1 {post-planning period) and 80 for each of Years 2-5 of
which approximately 80% will be incarcerated fathers returning to Milwaukee upon release, and
20% other low-income fathers through such sources as the Compete Milwaukee Transitional Jobs
program, which includes 18-21 year-old fathers who are aging out of foster care. These services
will be provided with $75,000 per year (375,000 over § vears) in grant funds.

My Father's House, Inc, (MEH) will deliver an IRFP to 1,403 low-income fathers over the course
of the 5-year grant; 83 in Year | and an average of 330 for each of Years 2-5, of which
approximately 50% will be younger fathers (ages 16-24), 30% incarcerated fathers returning to
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Milwaukee,” and 20% other fow-income fathers older than age 24. MFH will also setve as the site
of the Impact Local Evaluation, for which, in addition to the functions of FIPs outlined above, it
will assist UWM in tracking and locating participants during the 12-month follow-up period. These
services will be provided with $380,000 per year in grant funds, $1.9 million over 5 years.

Next Door Foundation (NDF) will defiver an IRFP 425 low-income fathers over the course of the
five-year grant; 25 in Year | and 100 for each of Years 2-5, of which approximately 15 will be
younger fathers ages 16-24, and 85 who will be other low-income fathers over the age of 24. NDF
will facilitate one IRFP each year onsite at Northeott Neighborhood House (NNH) to a cohort
enrolled in a construction sector-based pre-apprenticeship program operated by NNH. These
services will be provided with $100,000 per year in grant funds, $500,000 over 5 years.

UMOS, Ine. a bilingual/bicultural (Hispanic) Comprehensive American Job Center (AJ C) Operator
serving as the central access point for project services on Milwaukee's near South side, deliver an
IRFP to 298 low-income fathers who seek workforce development services through the AJC over
the course of the S-year grant; 18 in Year I and 70 for each of Years 2-5, of which approximately
14 will be younger fathers ages 16-24, and 56 who will be other low-income fathers over the age of
24. In addition, UMOS will provide, to all eligible project participants, as and if indicated by an
individual’s integrated services plan, and on condition of available funding: WIA/WOIA individual
training accounts, W2 (TANF) services (income support, employment services, child care,
transportation and emergency assistance; occupational skills training; Children First (child support
services), Transform Milwaukee Jobs (transitional jobs), Adult Basic Education (GED), and
domestic violence services through its Latina Resource Center, [n addition, UMOS will use its job
placement resources, as available and appropriate, to place participants in jobs, These services will
be provided with $85,000 per year (S425,000 over 5 years) in grant funds and an estimated
$36,950 in leveraged resources for each year of the grant, $284,750, over 5 years.

OTHER KEY GRANT PARTNERS

The Milwaukee Area Workforce Investment Board (MAWIB) is the largest workforce
development board in Wisconsin. MAWIB has recently implemented a business-driven mode! for
regional workforce development that is based on a “demand and supply” approach which identifies
and connects employers’ real-time hiring needs with effective systems and partners to screen,
match, and secure workers for those positions. Consistent with this approach, MAWIB will
designate a MNPFF Career Pathways Coordinator (CPC) and a Business Services Coordinator
(BSC) to provide support and technical assistance to the team of Case Managers within the MNPFF
network of service providers, Those services will include:

¢ A dedicated point of contact to assist case managers with navigating the local workforce
development system on behalf of their clients,

o Connecting (whenever possible) case managers with training programs and providers that can
assist participants to gain the skills and competencies necessary to gain career-track
employment, and

¢ Intentionally connecting fathers with employment opportunities as they become available
through MAWIB’s Industry Advisory Boards & Coordinating Council structures.

MAWIB will reach 120 fathers annually through its “Workforce System 1017 workshop, assist in

referring 150 eligible fathers annually to the DCF set-aside of Transitional Jobs (per this LOC), and

feverage $100,000 in WIOA training dollars over the S-year project to assist fathers to access the

* About 20% of incarcerated fathers are projected to be ages 16-24.
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training resources they need to be ready for career-path employment. MAWIB will leverage WIOA
resources to provide, through MAWIB’s two Comprehensive American Job Centers, training that
leads to industry-recognized credentials and workforce activities that lead to employment. These
services will be provided with $92,138 in grant funds per year (8460,69¢ over § years), as well
as an estimated $20,000 per year in leveraged resources as funding is available.

WI Department of Children and Families (DCF) through funding to UMOS and to MAWIB, will
priotitize project participants for Transitional Jobs slots. In addition, the DCF Bureau of Milwaukee
Child Welfare (BMCW) will refer noncustodial fathers of mother-headed families reported to
BMCW for alleged child/abuse/neglect, BMCW will also provide training on the project child
maltrealment protocot (which it helped develop for CSS cutrent Responsibie Fatherhood project), to
include screening techniques and mandatory reporting requirements. DCF will provide these
services at no charge to the grant. On condition of continued legislative authorization of
funding at the current level, the value of the Transitional Jobs leverage resource for
approximately 150 participants annually (750 totai over S-years) working full-time over a 6-
month period is estimated to be $1,131,000 annually, ($5,655,000 over S-yeas).

ResCare, the nation’s largest one-stop workforce contractor, administers the Food Share
Employment and Training (FSET) program in Milwaukee Couunty. Tn order to be eligible for FSET
benefits, individuals must be envolled in the Food Share (formerly Food Stamp) program. A large
majority of the FSET population are able-bodied adults without dependent children (ABAWDSs),
18-49 years of age; a population that significantly overlaps with the NPFF target population of low-
income fathers. ResCare has a contract with MAWIB to fund the equivalent of WIA/WIOA training
slots. The current contract includes slots for specific training to support career pathways for two
MAWIB-designated demand sectors, Manufacturing and Construction. In addition, NPFF
participants enrolled in Food Share will be eligible for additional FSET services including job
readiness (“soft skills™) workshops; ResCare Academy: online training platform that offers more
than 4,000 courses, which can be used for GED preparation and credential-earned training in more
than 100 industries; Supportive services related to employment such as bus tickets; mileage
reimbursement; work clothing, uniforms, boots; and fees for occupation-related tests.

The value of leveraged resources for a projected 20 participants per year is estimated to be
$40,000 (200,000 over the course of the 5-year project), on condition of available resources.

The Alma Center (Alma) specializes in working with men to provide trauma-informed healing,
education, supportive services and a positive peer community promoting lifestyle transformation for
participants who have been perpetrators of violence, abuse and control in their intimate and family
relationships, Alma has an expert team with collectively more than100 years of experience in the
domestic violence field. Alma will provide staff training that will focus on how to screen for
Adverse Childhood Experiences and adult trauma symptoms and how to refer to community
resources (not ACF-funded), As needed they will offer presentations on childhood trauma, adult
trauma symptoms (core wounds) and strategies and services to improve their coping mechanisms to
avoid destructive behaviors. Alma will also provide trainings for project and partner staff on the
administration of trauma screening tools that can be used with men and women who are either
victims of domestic violence or perpetrators. Alma, based on need, may facilitate ongoing trainings
for staff and participants in the areas of Trauma Identification/ Awareness, Trauma Resolution,
Emotional Wellness and Domestic Violence. Alma also will refer individuals to Project Full
Implementation Partners from the intake unit that ALMA operates for Milwaukee County’s
Domestic Violence Court (DVC. Alma will accept referrals to their domestic violence programs for
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men. These services will be provided with $10,000 per year (850,000 over 5 years) in grant
funds and an estimated $18,250 per year in leveraged resources (391,250 over 5 years),

Wisconsin Regional Training Partnership (WRTP), a nationally recognized workforce
development intermediary that operates industry-led strategies and programs in the manufacturing
and construction sectors, For this project, utilizing its intermediary role, WRTP will pariner with
CSS and CA to identify appropriate NPET participants for enroliment into sector-based pre-
employment training and apprenticeship readiness connected to employment opportunities/
placement of up to 25 individuals in manufacturing and construction jobs with a pay range of $12-
$26 per hour. In addition, WRTP will host an IRFP delivered by CA for fathers receiving the grant-
funded WRTP services, These services will be compensated on a fee-for service basis with a
budgeted amount of up to 825,000 in grant funds on an annual basis, $125,000 for the 5 years,
as well as an estimated $10,000 per year in leveraged resources (§50,000 over 5 years).

Northeott Neighborhood House will provide sector-based training in construction and home
rehabilitation for 25 participants and will assist in placing all into full-time employment, half (13) of
who will be retained in their jobs for at least 90 days. In addition, Northeott will host an IRFP
delivered by Next Door Foundation for fathers receiving the grant-funded Northcott services. These
services will be compensated on a fee-for service basis with a budgeted amount of up to
§25,000 in grant funds on an annual basis, $125,000 for the 5 years.

Social Development Comission (SDC) will offer participants an array of Education and Training
programs to include GED/HSED; Skills Enhancement Program for adults who work at least 20-
fours per week and are looking to gain a certification/license which will lead to better employment;
Career Enhancement and Employment Services offers young adults training that provides them with
credentials, matketable skills, soft skills training and hands-on work experiences; Assessments and
Diagnostic Testing including TABE, Career Locker (career interests) and deccuplacer (connect
students to career pathways-linked short term training programs, and entrance to degree programs
offered at MATC; Volunteer Income Tax Assistance: free assistance with income tax preparation
with an emphasis on tax credits; Financial Capability combines financial education, one-on-one
coaching, and access to financial products to provide clients with the knowledge they need to better
manage their income so they can build assets and become more self-sufficient.

These services will be compensated on a fee-for service basis with a budgeted amount of up to
$25,000 in grant funds on an annual basis, $125,000 for the S years.

Centro Legal (CL) will provide legal education/support services (as allowable under ACF
regulations) to individual participants (based on assessed need) including information about (1)
family law issues such as child custody and placement, child support, divarce, spousal support, and
restraining orders; (2) family court processes and procedures; and (3) resources available at the
courthouse and guidelines for navigating the courthouse. CL will also provide referrals for
additional legal help outside the permitted scope of ACF funding,. If the individual is eligible for
such services funded by leveraged CL sources, CL will provide them. In addition, CL will provide
Family Law 101 classes within the IRFPs of all FIPs. The class will cover such topies as (1)
common family law issues and terminology, including child custody and placement, child support,
divorce, spousal support, and restraining orders; (2) family court processes/procedures, (3),
explanation of court documents; (4) expectations of judges, court commissioners, and guardian ad
flitem; (5) types of remedies available (and not available) through litigation; (6) common myths and
misconceptions; and (7) advice for avoiding future legal problems. These services will be provided
with $50,000 per year in grant funds, (8250,000 over 5 years), with an estimated $7,000 per
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year (835,000) in leveraged resources underwriting additional legal services not available
through the grant.

ADDITIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES PARTNERS

Milwaukee County Behavioral Health Division Community Access to Recovery Services
(BHD CARS) agrees to provide, for eligible uninsured participants:
[. Substance Abuse Treatment Services (within the limits of available funding, and as indicated by
—the comprehensive screen) through the County's public sector services delivery system including:
« Central Intake using standardized assessment to assure an appropriate substance abuse
treatment level of care for individuals who qualify for funding.
o A Recovery Support Coordinator, if deemed appropriate, to coordinate services.
»  Referral and authorization of payment vouchers to the BHD Provider Network.
»  Services provided to uninsured participants as indicated by assessment inciude 12 levels of
clinical care and Recovery Support Services to foster success in treatment.

2. Mental Health Services (within the limits of available funding, and as indicated by each
participant’s assessment) through a continuum of care that includes Group Home Placements,
Community Support Program, Comprehensive Community Services, Targeted Case
Management, Day Treatment, and Outpatient Services.

These leveraged services will be provided at no charge to the grant.,

Center for Veterans Issues will offer support services to veteran fathers: C8S-funded Children
First employment services for noncustodial parents seeking to fulfifl child support obligations;
housing and rental assistance; peer support; transportation;; preparation, presentation, and
prosecution of VA benefit claims. The value of leveraged resources for a projected 10 veterans
per year is estimated to be $10,000 (550,000 over the course of the 3-year project).

Penfield Children's Center will provide screening and diagnostic assessiments for children ages
Birth to Three; as well as therapies for eligible children who are identified as needing these services.
The estimated value of these leveraged resources for a projected 15 children annually will
total approximately $45,000 (225,000 over the five year grant period).

4-C for Children will offer Child Care Resource and Referral services including customized
searches for regulated child care programs via a database consisting of over 3,600 regulated child
care programns to include, 4C tracks extensive data to provide customized searches based on the
individual needs of each family. The value of these leveraged resources are estimated fo be
approximately $4,800 per year, $24,000 over the five-year grant period.

Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee (HACM) will accept referrals for housing and
potential placement from eligible applicants, pending an open wait list and acceptance based upon
FACM’s eligibility and suitability criteria. These housing resources could include a public housing
apartment, Housing Choice Voucher, or a market-rate apartment. These leveraged resources, for
an estimated 15 units per year (75 over the S-year project), will total approximately $50,000
on an annual basis, $250,000 for the 5-year grant period.

Wisconsin Community Services (WCS), will provide 2 driver’s license recovery services: 1)
assess the license status of fathers and 2) provide driver’s license recovery services, in order to
enhance their value to employers. These services will be compensated on a fee-for service basis
with a budgeted amount of up to $25,000 in grant funds per year, $125,000 over 5 years.
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Covering Kids & I'amilies Wisconsin (CKF), assuming continuing availability of CKF’s current
level of funding, provide Affordable Care Act (ACA) technical assistance and training to project
staff. The training will cover 1) how to help their participants access health insurance through
Medicaid or through the ACA Healthcare Marketplace and 2) how project staff can become
Certified Application Counselors (CACs). As convener of the Milwaukee Enrolliment Network
(MKEN), CKF will add project staff to the MKEN list serve and upon project partier agencies
becoming CAC organizations, she will facilitate publication of such in the Milwaukee Envollment
Directory. In addition, CKF wili offer its own Navigator services directly to participants to enrol!
them in in health insurance plans. These services will be provided to the project as a leveraged
resource, the value of which is estimated to be $1,596 /year, $7,980 over 5 years.

Milwaukee County House of Correction (HOC) maintains and ensures a safe and secure

environment that consists of cotrectional programs to rehabilitate and re-introduce our citizens

back into the Milwaukee County. HOC commits to continuing to allow the Milwaukee Father’s

Initiative and My Father’s House to provide Responsible Fatherhood programming to individuals

incarcerated at HOC, HOC agrees to the following project responsibilities:

e Refer appropriate offenders returning to the Milwaukee area to the project.

o Provide space for delivery of project services.

o Provide security training and clearance for project staff that will provide services with HOC.

e Ensure security staff are available to ensure the safety of MAWIB funded staff and
individuals enrolled in the program.

e Assure access for project educators /case managers to the HOC facility and to participants for
purposes of transition plan development and instruction of relationship and parenting curricula;

¢ Delivery of existing rehabilitative services offered at the HOC including Onsite American Job
Center operated at HOC by MAWIB through new DOL grant to begin July 2015.

o Allow CSS staff to administer participants an ACF—required performance assessment pre-test
via an audio-computer assisted self-interview, on a tablet linked directly to the nFORM system.

The value of these leveraged resources is estimated to be $65,287 on an annual basis, § 326,435

over the five years of the grant program.

Milwaukee Area Technical College (MATC) will work with project staff to connect patticipants
to academic and training programs leading to employment in high-demand fields through their
offerings for individuals at various levels of academic prepareduess and job readiness:

1) Pre-College: I-BEST (Integrated Basic Education end Skills Training) program, which provides
pathways to career opportunitics by providing both basic academic (including Adult Basic
Education and GED) “soft” employment skilis, and occupational skills training. 2) Certificate
Programs: 32 offerings; 3) Technical Diplomas: 54 offerings; 4) Associate Degrees: 86 offerings
Federal financial aid is available for individuals who enroll in our Associate Degree programs.
Financial support is available for MATC programs to anyonc eligible for food stamps through the
WI Food-Share Employment and Training FSET program. For those not eligible for food stamps,
expenses will be supported by state grants received by MATC, based on financial need. The value
of these services for an estimated 75 participants per year at various levels of educational
programs attending part-time is estimated to be $157,500, and $787,500 over 5 years.

Aurora Family Services (AFS) will offer fathers and their partners couples (also individual &
family, as indicated) therapy to help them with their relationships. AFS, which has been involved in
the local Fathethood movement since 2001, specializes in marital & family therapy. AFS will
accept Medicaid and other insurance payments, and has United Way funding Lo serve those without
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insurance. They wiil help any uninsured participants to sign up for coverage through Medicaid or
the Healthcare Marketplace. These leveraged services will be provided at no charge to the grant,

CURRICULUM DEVELOPERS/TRAINERS

Marline Pearson, M.A.,, 2 HM curriculum developer & trainer for 17 years, will provide two-day
onsite trainings for each of the I¥ithin My Reach (lead author) and Walking the Line curricula. She
has approved the curricula adaptations as described in the proposal as they retain the core
components, and confirms the curricula is appropriate for use with the target populations of lavw-
income fathers (including younger fathers) and incarcerated fathers, is culturally appropriate for
mostly Alvican American fathers in urban setting, and ensures the curricuta support program goals
and outcomes. The training and technical assistance will be provided for a total cost of $7,000.

Jeffrey Johnson, Ph.D).. President/CEOQ, National Partnership for Community Leadership, will
provide a 3-day onsite training for the Fatherhood Development curriculum. Dr. Johnson confirms
the curriculum is appropriate for use with the target populations of low-income fathers (including
younger fathers) and incarcerated fathers, is culturally appropriate for mostly Aftican American
fathers in urban Milwaukee, and ensures that the curriculum supports program goals and outcomes.
The training and technical assistance will be provided for a total cost of $8,500.

STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
€SS and all subcontractors and partners commit to adhere to ali FOA (HHS-2015-ACF-OFA-FK-
0993) requirements. All signatories commit to providing these services over the full S-year term of
the grant, The project partners provide the following ASSURANCES REQUIRED BY THE FOA:
I, We ensure participation in the program is voluntary and will inform potential participants
verbally and in writing, as part of the enrollment process, that their involvement is voluntary.
2. We comumit to the following restrictions on the Use of Funds: We will not use grant funds:
e forany purposes other than the activities specified in the authorizing legislation and
this FOA;
o for any unallowable activity. We will consider in our use of funds if a cost is
allowable, reasonable, allocable, and necessary;
e forunauthorized activities, including, but not limited to, an Abstinence Educ. program;
o to provide any activities on a fee-for-service basis; and
e to subsidize housing, pravide housing vouchers or rental assistance.
3. We commit to the following re: Data and Local Evaluation: We will:
o document, store, and report on performance using the full set of uniform measures to be
provided by ACF; and
» conduct a local evaluation as described in the CSS application,
4. We commit to the following re: Federal Evaluation: We will:
e accept, and fully participate in all aspects of, the federal evaluation if selected,
o and adhere to all evaluation protocols established by ACF and conducted by its
designee contractors;
We understand that:
e the federal government may incorporate the local evaluation into the federal evaluation;
o the federal government may waive the local evaluation requirement; or
o the local evaluation may continue in parallel to the federal evaluations; and
All parties to this agreement agree to comply with the federal evaluation award condition.
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5. Non-Supplantation. We will ensure that any award of Federal funds under this FOA will not
supplant other Federal, State, or local funds, which otherwise have been made available. The
ACF funds will be used to supplement current funding available to CSS, not supplant it. CSS
records will document an increase in level of services in proportion to the amount of grant
funding. C8S will also include language in subcontracts requiring that any ACF funds will not
supplant other Federal, State, or focal funds, which otherwise have been made available for
Fatherhood activities. Subcontracts will further state that activities to be funded by the ACF
grant must be offered in addition to, notl in place of, activities funded by other sources. CSS will
monitor for compliance through annual review of subcontractors’ financial records.

We, the undersigned agre¢, on June 30, 20135, 1o these stated commiliments and assurances:

Milw. County Child Support Enforcement  Center for Sel{-Sufficiency, Inc.

Jim Sullivan, Director Cerl Wesley, President and CEQ
<
Community Advocates, Inc. p,
Andi Eliior, President & CEO Comnpl] Milwaulee
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Milwaukee Fatherhood Initiative My Father's House, Ine.

Sharon Robinson, Direcior, City of Albert Holimes, President

Mihweankee Depariment of Adminisiration

Next Door Foundation UMOS, Inc,

Carol Keintz, Executive Director Lupe Mariinez, President & CEQ
g, i P

( {,’2/2}'{}‘ ‘(n /(} {”{/I ’/({\“". E‘ls‘:}

Milw. Area Workforce Investment Board  WI Department of Children & Families
Earl Buford, President and CEQ Ron Hunt, Deputy Secretary
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ResCare, e, The Alma Center
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Exhibit B

Budget defails the resources required to deliver Integrated Responsible Fatherhood Program (ERFP) for 4,062 fathers over § vears

ol wnless othenvise ioted

C.CUIN HnLENdIng I

1 signcdlo. i ; ]
Auth Org. Rep A2 FTE x$119,533 - Auth, Org. Rep, (AOR) provides executive
Jin Sullivan leadership, direction, oversight of project. 14,344 14,344 14,344 4,344 14,344
Project Direclor - .32 FTE x $77,437: Point of Contacl. Responsible for day-to-day
Jetaunne Richardson {management including contract developmenticompliance 40,267 40,267 40,267 40,267 40,267
Alt Disp Res Prog.  {.25 FTE x $81,012 - Alternative dispute resolution for case
Coord: K. Murphy  |participants and recruitment when applicable. 20,233 20,253 20,253 20,253 20,253
Proj. Fiscal Dir. - .2 FTE x $81,093: Fiscal oversight of project. Compliance wilh
Apaes Marcinowski fprant fiscal requirements/reporting. 16,219 16,219 16219 16,219 16,219
Admis. Assistant - |4 FTE x 540,565: Assist Projeet Dircetor with day-to-day
Lynn Kaufimann aclivitics and partner activitics/payments, 16,226 16,226 16,226 16,226 16,226
Outreach Coord - .8 FTE x $52,938: Conduct Child Support 10E; case review and
Keith Pasris recryitment when applicable, 42,350 | 42,350 42,350 432,350 42,350
Child Sup/Case Rev [ .8 FTE x $52,938: Child Support case review and modilication.
Coord L. Malzewski [Recrmitment when applicable. 42,350 42,350 42,350 42,350 42,350
Child Sup. Paralegal -| 9 FTE x $52,937: Child Support case review modification.
April Williams Recruitinent when applicable. 47,643 47,643 47,643 47,643 47,643
Fiscal Coordinator - {.2 FTE x $34,120: Assist Profect Fiscal Dir with coordination of
J. Rifzow accounts pavable & sfatistical data for partners. 10,242 10,242 10,242 10,242 1¢,242
Persomnet Total| 249,894 | 249,894 249,894 249,894 | 249,894
BRINGE BED
Fringe benefits 45.47% of salaries 113,627 | 113,627 113,627 | 113,627 | 113,627
Fringe Benefits ‘lofal; 113,627 | 113,627 113,627 113,627 | 113,627
(3 days projected). Cost per staff, $3350 air, $800 hotel, $300 per
(5 staft) dici $100 pround transportation, $1.350 per person. 7,750
Biennial Meetings - {(3 days projected). Cost per staff, $350 air, 3860 hoted, 3300 per
Yrs 2& 4 (3stall)  [diewm 53100 ground transportation, $1,550/person. 4,650 4,650
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Liae Iten 2o Desgription e S S D SR T S¥eai D Wear2 U Vedrd ] Yeard o[ Year's
Regional Meetings - {(3 days projected). Cost per siaff, $350 air, 5800 hotel, $300 per

Yrs3& 5(3staft)  diesn $1G0 ground teansportation, $1.550 per person. 7,750 1150
Canference Travel  [NPCL Annual Fatherhood Conf: Reg: $223 Hosel: 3 nights x 5200

(For Proj Director)  |= $608; Air $350 Per Diem: $75 % 3 days = §2235, 1,400 1,400

npuiers

3 tablels x $250 for use by

6,050

7,750

are replacements in case FIP labiets malfunction 1,230 1,250 1,230 1,250 1,250
Staff supplies Avergge aunual cost ($300 per FTE) for S FTE 1,500 1,500 [,500 1,500 1,500
Printing, Program related forms and printed materinls: $733 x 12 mos 8,779 8,779 8,179 8,779 8,779

Supplies Total 11,529 11,539 11,529 11,529 11,529

0
Phone land Fine phone and cell phone for 5§ FTE x $400 2,600 2,600 2,000 2,080 2,060
Markzting Ads in ocad publications, brochures flyers, and promotional ilems.

Radio advertising and Bus wraps/ ads, 3,000 15,100 12,000 15,160 12,000
Postage 12 mos x $ $3.33 for prog 1mailings, pariner comtracts, ete. 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Local travel 350 Miles @ $0.575 200 200 200 200 200
Training Fath, Dey by authoz, §. Johnson, Ph.D; fee & travel, 3 days 8,500
Training Within Afy Reach, by author, M. Perason: fee & travel 2 days 3,500
Training Walking the Line, by auilior, M. Perason: fee/travel 2 days 3,500
Training Case Management (Trainer fee & teavel cosls, 2 days) 4,362
Training Additional partner training and (echnical assistance per identificd

need, procured by RFP, not to exceed $1,000 per training day plus

waterials, trave] expenses. § 3462 |5 48628 346215 4882

Perf. Measurenient
Analyst (New) 40
lirsfwk,

FT employee contracted by C38 from staffing company foeated
onsite FF at CSS. Oversees MNPFF prog itaplem. systs, Ensures
Ed/CMs are trained & coached concerning prog fidetity &

effectiveness, Requests, disseminates, processes pre/past surveys,

37,600 | 45,600

43,000

45,000

45,000
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Line Hem §E}cscri])iinn I veart | Year2 | Year3 | Yemrd [ Yenr ﬂ
FULL IMPLEMENTATION PARTNERS (FIP): Each 1P will deliver an Inteprated Responsible Fatherhood Progeam (IRFP) nsing an integrated
coliart program madel thal covers and inieeraics each of the Responsible Fatherhood {RF) activity areass 1) R, 23 ES, and 33 B The FIP wilf also
provide individualized case management, to include conching the participant on strategies 1o achieve his goals as outlined in his fntegrated Servives
Plas. During the Planning Period, V1P activittes will include: develop inteenyd policies and procedures for PIP project implamentation, develop
handboaks for participasts; lire and train staft on ageney orientation/pofices/provedures; Tinalize program content and schedubes; organize Iogistics:
conduel outreach, recraitment; visit referral and Implementations sites to develop protacals, prazesses, and linkages wilh pastners: reeruit additional
sttesfsources thal work with youny fathers: attend al-panner taisings; confirm corriculum outline with authar’s approval, particularly any ndaptations:
underge curriculum training: rebesarse/practice integrated progran: Bave stafl frained on program performance assessment and hupact evaluation:
purchase 1ablets and have staff underge training on sdmmistration of pre-post Wests gid vse of nformt

Cotr for Self-Suff,  |[CISS will deliver an IRFP 10 5332 Joww-income fafhers over 5vrs; 32 in Year 1, and 1235 for each of Yeurs 2-3
(1 FTE x $84,600) Provide ovessight of the project to ensure
Project Coordinator Hidelity (o the model & thal objectives and culcomes age miet 8.600 8,600 8,600 8,600 8,60
Educator/Cass (25 FTE x $44.000, 6 mos Year 1; 45, 12 mos, Yr2), Case
Manager (LMY Imanagement, coaching & RF curric 5,500 9,900 9.800 9,600 9,900
Educater/Case (25 TFTE x S47.000, 6 mwos Y1 1; 25,52 mos, Yr 2} Case
Manager (EAACM)  Jmanasement, coaching & RF curricula 5,873 11,750 11,750 11,750 11,750
(0.23 F1L x S43,000, 6 mos Year 1 12 mos, Yewr 7). Provide
Bus. Serviee Rep cmployment services 3,025 11,250 11,250 11,250 11,250
Fringe Berelits 33%% ol salarie 8,960 14,525 14,525 14,525 14,525
40 Lenove Tab 2 AT0 10 inch 16GB Tablets §2 5199.99,
Tablets §7,999,60 for pre-postiesis 8,000
ithin Ay Reach workbooks for 350 participants 40 39 each,
Cutriculim Materials | 36,300 + 1% shppine 5445
Frogram Suppliss for HR, RP currie & employinent assessments.
Program Supplizs 330 participants @ $25 13230
Transportation 1 suonth bus pass for 177 participants &0 364 1,328
Conpletion incentives consistent with fed, cost principles, $25 for
lncentives 240 participants 6,000
Training Employmient (Construction) Trng: 14 participants 2 52,330 32900 32,900 32,900 32,900
Accounting Serviees far eontrret, 10 hours x 6 months x 875 by,
Mark Adashun 4360 4,500
Develop of Fathierhood Prog Reeruitment Flyer, 15 lus @ $100 per
Aflirm Marketing hour 1,500
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Liac Iten Description Year | Year 2 Year 3 Yeard Year 5
Facility space: eubicle for 110 FTE, $350 x 6 montlis, $2310,
Oecupaney inciudes utilities. phone, copier 2310
Audit Attocation of agency audit (1,10 FIE of 29 FTL x $9,955 378
1T Services Swick Technologies. 1IOFTE x§117) x 6 mos 772
j.eval travel Yrl- 150 mix SO x 6 mos; ¥r 2 19 mix S0x 12 mes 433 1,164 1164 1164 1,164
inditect Costs Nr b 330% of Direct; Y2 2. 11.001% CFSS has 4234 FICR 11,504 9,911 9,811 9911 9911
Cenler for Sell-Suificicncy:| 160,000 | 180,008 100,800 160,060 | 100,600
Com, Advecntes Com. Advacates will defiver an IRFP 10 532 fathers over 3 y1s $ 32 in Y7 1, 125 lor cach of Yis 2-5.
1O FTE x 845,000, 6 mos Year 17 45, 12 mos, Yr 2. Case
Ed/M manazement, coaching & RE curricula 45,000 435.000 45,0600 45,000 45,000
EGOM 5 FTE X $36,L00, Daties same as above 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,040 18,000
Frinee Henehifs 2 1% of satarjes 13,230 13,230 13.230 13,230 13,230
OfffProg supplics L5 FTE x 12 months 45 §133.23/month. 2,400 2,400 2,400 2,460 2400
Summit supplics Food & meeting supplies for Parent Education summils: S130x 2
sessions X 0 nos 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800
Tublets Four Samsung tablefs st $250 for pre/nost testing 1,600
Group Facilitation 12 parent ed. summit sessions x 6 mos x 4 facilitators x S150 7,200 7,200 7,200 7,200 7,200
Local travel G mos X 82060 & .57 3/mile 600 600 690 (90 GO0
Oeeupaney Taeility costs x 13 FTE @ $667/m0. x 12 mos, 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,008
TelephonedIT Landline/cell phone. internet. 1.5 FTE x $120/mo0. 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,169 2,160
Lquip | ease/Maint  [Server, coplerfseanner/fax @ S150x 12 mos 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800
Printing & Postage  1Prog materialsfparticipant mailings $83 % 12 mos. 1,060 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,000
Inceatives 63 (Yr 1) 25 (Yr. 2) {athers % 530 for achieving milestones.
[eentives used will be consistent wilh fod. cost principles 1,900 2,000 2900 2,000 2,900
Ewmployvinan: ‘Transporiafion fees, work uniforms, gas cards, bus tickets,
Supports teolsfequipment, ete, 3,320 3,328 3,320 330 3,320
Indirect Costs 21 4% of wapes, CA has FICRA with a rale of 25.0% 13,500 13,200 13,500 13,500 13,560
Community Advocates Total:y 125,000 | 125,008 125,060 125,000 1 125004
Compel AHbwaukee |Compel will deliver an IRFP 10 532 fathiers over 5 vrsy 32 in Year §2 125 for each of Yeurs 2-5,
Prajeet Coordinator 0.5 FTE x $30,000. Oversee Compel proj role 25,000 23,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Fatherhood Coord 0.5 FTE » 850,000¢. Manage proj; deliver services 25 006 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Admin Assistant 0.25 FTE x 527,000 Admin suppost for preject 6,750 6,730 6,750 0,750 6,730
Fringe Benefits 13,7% ol salaries 4,901 £,901 8,901 5,901 8,901
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DoguSya Envels

Line tem Descripdion Year [ Year2 Yepr 3 Year 4 Year
Conlerence Travel (1NPCL Amsual Fatherhood Conference Llokd: 3 nielis @
staffy S175night = $523; Alr; $100 Meals: $60 x 3 days = S150;
Ground transporni: S50, 1,135
Oflice Supplies PIFTE X 12 mos x $50/0 780 780 780 780 280
Tablets 15 iPads 7 §247 1,705
Curriculum materials | 1235 workbooks 4 $8 for fuside Out Daid 1,000 1,000 1,008 1,080 1,000
125 workbooks 48 $10 and S30G0 (Y1 1} for instructor syanual for
Curriculun Walking the L 1,350 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250
Accouniant/TRA Bookkeeping servives (12 mos. @@ $8460) 10,320 10,320 10,328 10,320 10,320
Case Manager (24 whs, Ye 1, 48 whs, Yr 2)x 20 brs ¥ $20. Casc manag, &
concling 9,640 19,200 19,200 16200 19,206
Educitars Compet has § contracted cdueators experienced in delivering RF
curricula whe only eharge Compet for instruction tinwe, net for
prep. Yr 111 Colorts x 46 hours x 835 = 36,440, Hallae the Line
training: J edueaters x 16 hrs 3 $35 ~ 52,240, Case smanagencat
training: 7 educators ¥ 16 brs » 833 = $3,920. Both trainings will
be fimded by C8S. Tie preceding costs are 1o pay the facitilators
for their attendanee, Y1,2: 3 Cohorts x 46 hours x 535 = $8050
12,600 3,050 8,050 8040 8,050
Irisurance Liability Insurance 300 00 360 00 300
Postaze Progran: maitings. $12.50month x 12 months 150 {50 150 150 130
Curriculuny., morket, training, ete. malerials $132/4n0 5 12 mos:
Printing X¥r2:8121me 1,339 i,449 1,449 1,449 144G
Bus Passes Posticipant trave! to/from progran S50 % 12 mos 360 308 306 300 300
Background Cliks Annually for 8 eontracted educators x 518,73 130 150 150 1536 150
Rent & Utilities Allocation for fecility costs @ $1,200 % 12 oy 14,400 14,400 14,404 14,408 14,460
iF Phone, Fax, inlerned, websile maint 12 smo x 150 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,600
COMPEL Totak:] 125,000 125400 125,401 125,600 125,000
ML MFLwill deliver an IRFP to0 340 fathers over 3 years; 20 in Year 12 80 for eacl; of Years 2.5,
(.3 FTLE x 847,022, 6 mos Year 15 12 mos, Year 2). Oversee MFI
Proj Coord/ECM  |proj role: Provide case manas., conchine. RF curricwia 23,511 23,511 73,511 23,511 23,31)
(.3 FTE x 847,022, 12 mws, Y15 2-3). Provide cass management,
Ed/CM voaching and RF ewrricula - 23,511 23,511 23,511 23511
Frinze Benefitg 453% of salaries 10,380 21,160 21,160 21,160 21160




flilwaukee Departmant of Child Support Senvives Now Pathways for Fathers and Families Burlget Detaif with Narrative Description

Line Ttem Bescriplion Yeard Yeur 2 Yeard Yenr d Yeur 5

Tablets For pre-post rests, 20 @ $250 = 35,000 5,000 - - - -
Wadking flee Line/IWithin Ay Reach nyanuals for 39car grant @

Curriculim Materiais |$10 cach x 340 students = $3,400 + 1 instructor kil 5340 3700 . - - -
Nurinring Fathers Program manuals for the S<year grant period @

Cusriculum Materials [5630 eachr 17 x 20 students/eohort =$]1,050 11,050 . . - -

BUCAM {Comtract -Yr (0.5 FTE @ 541,808/12 x 7 mos: planning period activilics plus

| only) progran defivery posi-planning perind. 12,194 - - - -

Training Nurtiring Fathers Frogram Waining {fee & travel costs) 2,147 - - - -

Ingircet Costs 10% of Direci Costs 5,818 6518 6.818 [ 6,518

Mihvaukee Fatherhood Tnitiative Tofal:i 75,400 735,040 75,000 75,008 75,000

Sy Father's Hause | MFPH will deliver mu IRFP to F403 low-igcome [allers over 3 yrs; 83 in Year | (post-plasning period) and an average of 330 for

Inc, (ML) each of Years 2-5. ME) will also serve as the site for the hapact Locat Evaluation.
Project Coordinntor |} FTE x $60,000. Oversee MIH praject role 60,000 60,300 60,000 60,000 (0,000
Program Supervisor {1 FTE x $30.000, Gversee day-to day eperations 50,600 50,000 50,000 30,006 50,000
Ofltice Manager 0.8 FTE x $33280. Aduin suppost for proiect 26,024 | 26.624 26,624 20,024 20,624
Lead Ed/CM 1 FTE x 535,368, Supervise EA/CMs. Provide RY curric; ense

man/coaching 35,360 35,300 35,3460 33,360 33,360
Ed/Civ | FTE x 833,280; suime as sbove minus superv. 33,280 33,280 33,280 33,280 33,280
EdICM PETE x $34.320; duties same 518 abpye 34320 34,320 34,320 34,320 34,320
EEOM 0.8 FTE x $33.280; dutics same as above 16,640 16,640 16,640 10,640 16,640
Fringe Benefils 9.1% ol saturies 23,423 23,423 23423 23423 23,423
Local Travel N 1 G staft'x 165 amilesimos 12 mos. @ .S %mi (RS rate) =
{Mileage) 34,309 ¥'r 20 130 mifino, x . 565/mi. 4,300 6,180 6,450 6,480 6,480

NPCL Fatherhood Conf: Holel; 3 x Inights x $100=51710: Al 3

Conference Travel (3 [x $400 = $1200 Meals: 3 © 360 x 3 days = $540; Ground
stafl} transporbation: 3 x S50 =550, 3,600 3,600 3.600 3,600 3,600

Natl Ass. Jor Rel & Marriage Ed. Hotel: 2 %3 nights x $190=
Conference Travel (2 |51140; Air 2 x $400=3800; Meals: 2 x S60 x 3 days=3360;

stafl) Ciround Transporiation: 2 x $30= 5100 2490 2,400 2,400 2,460 2,400

Office Supplies 6.3 FYE x §75/mo/FTE x 12 months = §3,670 3,070 3,670 5,670 5670 3,670
Subseription for 16 desktoplaptop computers (staff and onsite

Virus Protection comnip lab) 2,250 27230 2,350 2,230 2,230

Maint, and cleaning supptics for facility and grownds 528583 x 12
Maint, Supplies nes 3430 3,430 3430 3430 3,430
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Eine ltom Description Year I Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Yeur s

Tablets G labiels g7 $250 Jor parlicipant pre-postlests 1,500

Accouniing, The Perison Group 12 months x $583.32 7,008 7.000 7,000 7,000 7,000
Copier/Fax Machine |1 ease @ 12 mos. x $225,17=52.702 2,702 2,702 2,702 2,702 2.3
Rent Facility rental @ 12 months x $3.667 44,006 | 44,000 44,000 44,000 44,000
Snow Removal Eor aveney parkiog lot. § timesfyr. x $100 8GO0 8§60 800 808 500
Audit Annual szency fiscel audi 8,600 8,890 8,000 5,008 8,000
Insurance Liabitily insurance preminm 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800
Priming Program materials, 12 mos x $300; ¥v_2: 12 mns x §250 3,600 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Posluge Prog-related, $80.83/ma (Ye2: 880,92y x 12 mos 1,042 971 071 971 971
Telephous Phone/internet: stal¥ & lab computers, 12 nios x $500 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,060
IT services 12 months x §187,50 2,250 2,230 2,250 2350 2,250

Ay Father's House Total:d 380,000 § 380,600 JE0,000 1 380,060 | 380,060

Next Door Fesmdl.  [NDF will deliver g IRFD (o 423 law-incame Fathers over 5 yrs; 25 in Year 12 100 for cach of Years 2-5

Fatherhood {0.75 FTE) Oversee NDF's project funetions. Provide case
Coordinator manaegment, coaching and RF curicula 30,606 31,677 31,677 A1,677 31,677
Ed/CM {0.5 FTE) Provide case managemenl, coaching, RF curricali 17,927 18,584 18,554 18,334 18,554
Data Analyst Coordinates NDF role in_perfl assessiment & impact eval 8,306 12,891 12,861 12,591 12,891
Fringe Benefus 259 of salaries 14,210 15,781 15,781 15,781 15,781
Tablets & Cases For pre- and postiests: 20 (Year 1) 3 (Years 2-3) (b $450 4,000 1,350 i,350 1,330 £ 350
Office supplies $150Mo., Year 1: $100/mo x 12 mo, Year 2% 12 months 1,808 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200
Qceupancy Cosls Rent, tilities, Janitorial costs based on square fi. uses by proj staft

$320Mm0. (Y1, 1Y/5540/mo0. (¥rs. 2-3) x 12 mos 6,240 6,480 6,480 6,480 6,480
Insurance Program insurange based on square foatage occupied by proj stalf,

S85me. (Yr. D), 3680, (Y5, 2-5) % 12 mos 780 §16 816 814 816
Telephone/internet | Phonedinternet: $73/mo. (Y1, 1), $80/mo. (Yrs 2-5) x 12 wos 900 G960 960 960 9560
Postage Costs Tor program mailings. $23/mo. x 12 mos. 300 300 340 360 300

Prog wateriats & copying $70/mo. (Vr. 1), $85/mo, {Y1s 2-5)x 12
Priming/Copying 1105 540 900 950 ann 900
Indisec! Costs 10%% of Direet Cosls 0,091 9,091 9,091 9,001 6,091

Next Door Foundation Toial:} 100,008 | 160,000 100,000 | 104,000 § 180,000

LIMOS, Toe. UMOS will deliver an IRFP fo 295 (athers over 3 vrsy 18 in Year 15 70 for each of Years 2-5.
Project Supervisor {14 FTE) Oversee UMOS' projeet finctions. 7480 74480 7480 7,480 7480
Ed/Civ (.9 FTE) Provide case management, coaching, RF curriculs 32,4531 32454 32454 32,454 32,454

Iringe Benefits 40% of sularies 15,974 15,974 15,974 13,974 15,074
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Ling Tteim 0 Toi{Deseripiion: <007 T2 Al DT L L Neard | “Year2.{- Year3 '] Yeard | :Vears
Conference National Familics aid Fa!hen Conf Feb 16 19 20[6 remslm[mn:

£365; meals: $71 x 4 doys = $284; 2 x $24 = $48; pkee flieht &

room = $1,880 2,577 - - - -
Participant Support 525,38 x 18 participants work related sapports e.g., clothing,

shoes, incentives (Y'r. 1); $31.63 x 70 participants { Yrs 2-5) 457 2,214 2,214 2,214 2,214
Laptop & case For Case Manager/Educatar 630
Curriculum Materials |Participant Workbooks: $9 x70 participants x 2 curriculn

(Fatherhood Development and Within Ay Reach) 1,260 1,260 1,260 1,260 1,260
Bus Passcs Weekly bus passes @17.50 for 1 participant x week x 12 weeks

(Yr. 1}, 2 participants x 48 weeks {Yrs, 2-5} 210 1,650 1,680 1,680 1,680
Qeeupancy $630 per FTE/mo: 1,04 FTE x 12 mios (building, maintenance.,

utililies) 7,862 7,862 7,862 7,862 7,862
Host Services $260 per FTE./mo: .04 FY'E x 12 mos (includes shared reception

services) 3,245 3,245 3,245 3,245 3,245
1T $90/FTE/no. x 1.04 FTE x 12 mos {internet, email, maint) 1,123 1,123 [,§23 1,123 1,i23
Commaon Office S230/FTE/Mmo. x 1.04 FTE x 12 mos (office supplies) 3,120 3,120 2,120 3,120 3,120
Ini-stale travel $,57%/mile x 1502 miles 864 864 864 864 864
Indirect 10% of Direct Costs 7,724 7,724 7,724 7,724 7,724
G T e R T R T (NG Tatak] - 285,000 <. 85,000 w1 88,000 | < 85,000 |1 85,000
OTHER PARTNERS o o '
Al Center Domestic Violence and Trauma Serviees Pariner. DV services for patticipants will b2 provided thzough leveraged sources.
D\’ Consull'mon erlcrly Dmnestu. \’ mlelu:ef I numa-lnfonued staff training 18,000 10,060 10,000 10,000 10,008

et T Al Center Totals) Co 10,000 |- 10,000 - 710,000 | - - 16,000 | 10,000
C,cntt o chal (CL) CL \\I]l ;)ro\ |dc iLgul ﬁu;]pcrl serviees to md1\'1du'ﬂ participants and F'imzly Law 101 classcs mthm flie IREPs of all F1Ps.
i,cgal Semccs Fanul) 101 \mrkshop 'md mdn ldllal lepal support scrvices 50,080 50,000 50,060 50,000 30,000
' ST Centro Legal Tofal | 50,000 |--50,000 § 7--80,006] ~-50,000 | 50,000
\hl\\ A: A \\’m nr \M\\’]B W ﬂl des;gmlc a MNPI l Caucr Pathways Coordinator {CPCJ and & Business Services Coordinator (35C) to provide
Investment Board  [support and technical assistanee fo the temn of Case Managers within the MNPEF network of service providers.
Career Pathway (LOFTE) links each father wilhi ed. & voe training to position hin

Coordinater (CPC) {for chosen career pathway, programs and job. 35,009 §5,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Business Services  [(:2 FTL) Relay employers' specific skills needs to CPC 5o training

Coordinator (BSC) |so aligns with needs; match fathers 1o job openings. 11,006 11,000 11,000 11,000 £1,000
Datn Analyst-BA .05 FTE enters participant & employer data; prepices reporis 2,250 2250 2,250 2,250 2,250

Fringe Benefits 35% x salaries 23,888 23,588 23,888 23,888 23,888
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Line Hem Preseription Year | Year2 Year 3 Yenr4 Year 5
MAWIE Toial: 02,138 92.138 02,138 92,138 92,138
Northeotf Pre-apprenticeship progioh placement in construclion seetor 25,000 25000 25,000 33,0001 25000

Noriheolt Totak) 25,000 25,000 25,060 25000 25800

Soeial Dev. Cow,  1SDC will offer participants an array of Edueation and Training programs bazed on pssessmenis

Educational and GEIVHEED: job readiness; financial education; occupational
Training Servives training plasement and job placenient 330001 235,000 25,600 25,000 25,000
Socinl Development Conenission Total:} 25,000 25,608 23,000 25,800 25,600

ST Clam Services Driver Heense recovery services 23,000 23400 25,000 25,000 23,000

Wisconsin Comnmunity Services Totak: 25000 25400 25,000 25,400 25400

WI Regional Train. | Provide pre-apprenticeship education/training and placcment of 23
Partuership individuals in manufacturing & construction trade jobs 23,000 25,000 25,000 23,000 25,600

SWRTPE Totald 25,600 25,0400 25,000 25,800 25,400

LOCAL EVALUATOR - FUNDED ACTIVITILS EVALUATION PLAN - IMPACT EVALUATION

AMTC and Associates

Data System Specifieation - St Eval. Assoc. 200 hesfyr (Yr 1), 150 hes {Yr 2). Specily
forms. policies. procedures for OFA perf Meas. Syst. including nFORM. 20,000 15,600 - - -

Data Monitoring and Analysis - Senior Evaluation Associme Estinmted 300 hirsfyr.
Monitor and analyze data, create and review monthly and quarterly reporis, recomimend
adjustments, 34,000 36,000 136,000 36,000 36,000

Program Ferfurmanee Evatustion Plan-Angela Turner & Senier Fvaluation Assoviate
Estimated 270 hrs. (Y1, 1, 2 &353 & 200 {Y'r3.3& 4) Plan incl. impl. research question(s)
and data collection systoms suel: as key informant interviews and focus groups. Anntii
updates (o plan. Yr. 5 ine.to summarize Yrs 2-5. 305 hrs in year § for the final report,
3721 33,722 25,000 25,000 33,722

Follow-Up Training - Senior Lvatuation Associale & Bvaluation Associate Estimated 70
hrs, yr. 1&2, 100 hrs st 3-5, T staft on use of & nFORM procedures (webinar),

Cunrterly webinars planned o aummeni training provided by OFA. 7,040 7.000 10,060 1G,000 10,000
Fidelity Traintng Prograne: Eval Asseciate 1 AMTC wainer to host annual perl
measurement & prozfidelity training for progeam stafl 60 hrafyss, L 40 vr. 5. 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,800 4,037

Field Researcher: AMTC Assoc Field Researcher wili ensure: random assignment
impleniented w/iidelity, control group doesnt access treatment seevices, observe survey
admin. at pre & post level Conduet the 12 mo. postsurvey . During the 24 mo
recruitment phase witl provide onsile ebsery & support af MFIL.Comteact:: 42 whs yr {1
48 wks vrs 2-5, Includes supplies, mifenge, office costs 84,000 06,000 96,000 96,000 96,000




SocuSga Enuclops i FEROOBIB-CHOFAFAD-BASE- 101020935800
Milwaukee Deparlment of Chitd Stipport Services New Pathways for Fathers and Families Butlgat Defail with Narrative Description

[Line Ttem |l)rm'ipsien Year 1 Yoear 2 Yeurd Yeurd Yepr 5
Postage; For padicipant autreach Postage to remains in contact with participants during . 1,626 382 382 659
Participaat Incentlves: Participant for 12/me, follow-un. 750 pasticipants x 659 22,125 22,125

Admin Costs: 15% of AMTC total hudget (PPE & Trmpagt) to cover dircet & indirect

wosts of proj oversight, accounting, facilities, oflice costs ¢.g., phones, compuler

purelase/renair, scanner, copicr, paper. postane, insurance, Tiavel cosls 26915 28,402 28,043 28,043 26,43
AMTC Tofaly] 213,636 | 223,750 223,750 223,750 | 206,8

~b
ES O AN

Universily of Wiscansin-Milsaukee {UWM)
Development of Quteeme Byval Plan-Dr. Ciady Walker and CORE Lst. 300 lus (Y. 1
& 200 (Yrs. 2-5). The plan sulficiently describes the research question(s), research
desiun, sample & sample size, gnd data colleetion {inelugding measures). 45,000 30,008 30,000 30,000 30004
Gversight of Impact Evaluation Plan - WM CORE Grad. Stadent Monitoring/
aversight of the Eval Plan: Inchrdes training data collectors, regulardy reviening
subiitted data t assess and swiltiy address problems. Fst. 200 s, annually, 200001 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Funded Activities Evaluation Report - Dr. Cindy Walker and CORE. Antual local
evaluation repert, to inclode implementation aspeets (frony AMTC work), & process
{AMTC) & outcome research questions & analyses of process and data w answer those
questions. Est, 170 hirs annually (150, Y. 1) Istrepor( prosluced in Yr, 2; however
development work for that report will take place in Y7 1. 18,750 21250 21250 21,230 38,125
Usc of Tools (6 Report on Outcomes - Surveys: Y1 | - Dr. Cindy Watker and CORE
and AMTC Ye, | only: Development of valid measurement instzwmnents. Cost inel,
preparing survey system, clectronie, with valid measures & related implenientation
systems. Estimated 100 Iirs., plus sofiware casts for using electronic system. Y& | cost of
5614 for stari-up supplics, 12,614 - - - -
tise nf Tools to Repert on Outcomes - Surveys: Yrs, 2-5 - Br. Walker, CORE & AMIC
Y15, 2-5: Edils to psychometrically somd surveys via PD. researcher, haplemantation
of clectronic survey system to measure outcomes, Seflware for elecironic system. Est. 160
lirs. i Yrs, 2-3. 13,600 15,600 13,000 15,000
UWM Totals:| 06,364 86,250 86,250 86,250 103,125
Fotal UWAL & AMTC Impucl Local Evatuation| 318,000 | 310,060 316,000 1 310,000 | 310,600
Total Birect Costs| 2 million [ 2 million | 2 million | 2 millien | 2 milifon
TOTAL PROJECT COST] 2 million | 2 neillion [ 2 milion | 2 millien | 2 million
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